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Forward-Looking Statements
This annual report contains forward-looking statements regard-
ing the Company’s plans, outlook, strategies and results for the 
future. All forward-looking statements are based on judgements 
derived from the information available to the Company at the 
time of publication. Certain risks and uncertainties could cause 
the Company’s actual results to differ from any projections 
presented in this report. These risks and uncertainties include, 
but are not limited to, the economic circumstances surrounding 
the Company’s business; competitive pressures; related laws and 
regulations; product development programs; and foreign cur-
rency fl uctuations.



A World-Class 
Pharmaceutical Innovator
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Profi le

DAIICHI SANKYO was established in 2005 after the merger of two leading 

century-old Japanese pharmaceutical companies. Leveraging this accumulated 

expertise in various therapeutic areas while continuously enhancing our 

R&D processes, we are dedicated to improving the health and quality of life 

for patients worldwide.

To realize our vision of becoming a Global Pharma Innovator, we work 

to further social, economic and humanistic values, always keeping customer 

trust and our focus on innovation foremost in mind.

At DAIICHI SANKYO, we do more than develop pharmaceuticals, 

we create hope in patients’ lives.



Growing Global Strength
Our aim is to create world-class medicines and 
make them available to people everywhere in 
the world through our own efforts and resources. 
By responding to medical information needs 
throughout the world, we wish to help those 
affected by disease to enjoy happier and 
healthier lives. One of our key strategies toward 
achieving this goal is the establishment and 
continuous build-up of a solid presence in the 
world’s key pharmaceutical markets.

Page 22 >>

Prasugrel—
A Groundbreaking Innovation
There is growing international interest in the 
next-generation anti-platelet agent Prasugrel, 
which will soon be brought to market. Prasugrel 
has been found to inhibit platelet aggrega-
tion more effectively, quickly and consistently 
than existing drugs. It has huge potential for 
the treatment of patients with acute coronary 
syndrome throughout the world.

Page 20 >>
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Expanded Drug 
Development Capabilities
As a Global Pharma Innovator, DAIICHI 
SANKYO will through R&D discover and 
develop value-added, first-in-class and best-in-
class therapies that expand on our legacy of 
quality and innovation to improve patient health, 
and raise global standards for disease treatment 
and prevention. We aim to make the impossible 
possible and the incurable curable.

Page14 >>



A Sharp Focus on 
Unmet Medical Needs
Mission

Enriching the quality of life around the world through 
innovative pharmaceuticals

Progress in medical technology and the pharmaceuticals that mankind has created 

have saved the lives of many people and contributed to making people healthier.

 However, there are many diseases for which treatments are still insuffi cient or for 

which no treatments have been developed. What is needed are ways of treating and 

preventing these diseases as well as offering treatments that are suited to the special 

characteristics of individual patients. Society expects pharmaceutical companies, which 

play a major role in medical treatment, to address and fi nd solutions for these needs. 

It is our mission to respond to these expectations of society.

 The corporate mission of DAIICHI SANKYO is “To contribute to the enrich-
ment of quality of life around the world through the creation and provision 
of fi rst-in-class and best-in-class drugs.”
 To fulfi ll this mission, which expresses clearly the reason for our existence, we of 

DAIICHI SANKYO must have a strong sense of what our mission is and spare no 

effort in responding to the expectations of society.
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Consolidated Financial Highlights
DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED and Consolidated Subsidiaries

Years ended March 31, 2006, 2007 and 2008 (Fiscal years 2005, 2006 and 2007)

For the year:
Net sales
Operating income
Net income
Overseas sales
Overseas sales to net sales (%)
R&D expenses
R&D expenses to net sales (%)
Capital expenditures 
Depreciation 

At year-end:
Total assets
Net assets

Per share data (yen and U.S. dollars):
Net income
Cash dividends

          Millions of 
 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
 2 0 0 6  2 0 0 7  2 0 0 8  2 0 0 8 **

 *   Th e company paid ¥25 per share as an interim stock transfer payment in December 2005, instead of the interim dividend.
 **  Th e U.S. dollar amounts represent translations of Japanese yen, solely for convenience, at the rate of ¥100=US$1.00, the approximate exchange rate prevailing 

on March 31, 2008.

Net Sales / Overseas Sales 
to Net Sales

Net sales (¥ billion)

Overseas sales to net sales (%)

Operating Income / 
Operating Income Margin

Net Income / 
Net Income Margin

Cash Dividend / 
Dividend on Equity

Operating income (¥ billion)

Operating income margin (%)

Net income (¥ billion)

Net income margin (%)

Cash dividend (Yen)

Dividend on equity (%)

 ¥925,918 ¥929,507 ¥880,120 $8,801
 154,728 136,314 156,827 1,568
 87,693 78,550 97,660 977
 307,265 356,701 358,639 3,586
 33.2 38.4 40.8 40.8
 158,716 170,662 163,472 1,635 
 17.1 18.4 18.6 18.6
 35,376 46,284 67,640 676
 41,129 39,987 38,733 387

 1,596,127 1,636,835 1,487,889 14,879
 1,249,139 1,272,148 1,244,513 12,445 

 ¥119.49 ¥107.75 ¥135.35 $1.35
 25.00* 60.00 70.00 0.70
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Solid Achievements for 
Further Growth
Income Growth Strengthens Financial Position
Cost reductions and stronger marketing and distribution systems in key markets led 
operating income to increase by 15.0% to ¥156.8 billion, while ordinary income rose 11.2% 
to ¥169.0 billion. Net income rebounded from an extraordinary loss in the previous year, 
rising sharply by 24.3% to ¥97.7 billion.

Overseas Sales Ratio Clears FY2009 Target
The ratio of overseas sales to net sales rose to 40.8%, up from 38.4% in the previous year. 
With this achievement, DAIICHI SANKYO has cleared its fi scal 2009 target of an overseas 
sales ratio of 40% or more.

R&D Investment Strengthened
With business integration synergies offsetting the costs of aggressive R&D investment, 
we focused on reinforcing drug discovery capabilities and expanding our development 
pipeline. New drug applications for Prasugrel, a groundbreaking innovation, were fi led 
in the U.S. and Europe as scheduled. 

Solid Shareholder Returns Based on Mid-term Policy
One of the top priorities for DAIICHI SANKYO is to maximize shareholder returns 
through dividends and share buybacks. In fi scal 2007, the dividend was raised ¥10 
to ¥70 per share. Together with share buybacks of 10 million shares, this brought the 
total payout ratio to 85%. 
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Fiscal 2007, the year to March 31, 2008, was truly a year of achievements 

for DAIICHI SANKYO. Guided by our fi rst mid-term business 

management plan as a unifi ed company, we laid the groundwork for 

sustainable growth.

 Realizing integration synergies, we bolstered our sales organizations 

in Japan and overseas and expanded our capabilities for innovative R&D. 

Leveraging this strengthened and highly effective organization, we also 

reinforced our presence across our key markets—Japan, the U.S., Europe, 

and Asia and South and Central America. 

 With the fundamental elements of our growth platform now in place 

and tightly bonded, we intend to build DAIICHI SANKYO into a 

Global Pharma Innovator by 2015. 

Setting the Stage for 

A Future of Growth 
and Innovation
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A year has passed since we completed the integration of DAIICHI SANKYO. In that year, we have taken the fi rst 
steps on the journey toward our vision for 2015, a future for DAIICHI SANKYO as a Global Pharma Innovator. 
 In fi scal 2007, we accelerated the expansion of our global business structure, especially in the U.S. market. We 
also spun off our non-pharmaceutical businesses, thereby concentrating our management resources into the 
pharmaceutical business. Our business results indicate that we made good initial progress toward the fulfi llment 
of our vision. In addition to increased sales of our fl agship products centering on Olmesartan, we also kept to our 
schedule for the submissions of new drug applications for Prasugrel. Th e cost synergies resulting from our full inte-
gration were also achieved, as anticipated in our initial planning. 
 As we recently announced, we have moved proactively to keep ahead of a rapidly changing business environ-
ment by adding Indian pharmaceutical company Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited to the DAIICHI SANKYO 
Group. Th rough this expansion into a fast-growing emerging market and the fi eld of non-proprietary drugs, we 
pursue a hybrid business model, adding global reach with a broad product portfolio to our existing high-risk, 
high-return model. 
 In addition to innovation in science and technology, we also aim to be an innovator in business models. As a 
Global Pharma Innovator, we will achieve sustainable growth helping people everywhere to enjoy healthy, 
prosperous lives. 
 We look forward to the continuing support of our stakeholders. 

Left :
Kiyoshi Morita
Representative Director and Chairman

Right:
Takashi Shoda
Representative Director, President and CEO

Takashi Shoda
Representative Director, President and CEO

Kiyoshi Morita
Representative Director and Chairman

A Message from the Chairman and President



8

Interview with the President

Q: How do you view the current global pharmaceutical market trends?
A: The business environment will continue to be challenging. As pharmaceuticals directly affect people’s well-
being, our industry is subject to extensive government intervention and regulation. In particular, governments 
worldwide are working to reduce healthcare expenditure through means including increased use of generic drugs. 
 Another factor is drug pricing. In the U.S., prices are set by companies individually, but in Japan and most Euro-
pean countries, they are determined by governments. In Japan, NHI (National Health Insurance) drug prices are 
reduced every two years. 
 Having doubled in size over the past decade, the global pharmaceutical market was worth approximately $640 
billion in 2006. Th is is mainly due to growth in the U.S., which accounts for over 40% of the world market. However, 
even the growth of this market is expected to slow down. 
 Japan is still the world’s second biggest market, although our share has been halved over the past decade due to 
government eff orts to curb healthcare expenditure. Th is contrasts with the rapid expansion of emerging economies, 
such as China, India, Brazil and Mexico, all of which have seen continuous double-digit growth in the size of their 
pharmaceutical markets over the last fi ve years. 
 DAIICHI SANKYO aims to build Asia and South and Central America into a fourth regional segment, alongside 
Japan, North America and Europe, and we are currently strengthening our business infrastructure in these markets. 
In this context, our incorporation of Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited into the DAIICHI SANKYO Group will greatly 
enhance our global reach.
 Looking at the history of pharmaceuticals, over the past decade, advances in life science have allowed the industry 
to discover and develop many new drugs. Products with annual sales exceeding ¥100 billion, so-called blockbust-
ers, have helped patients with hypertension or hyperlipidemia to reduce the risk of myocardial infarction or stroke. 
However, patents on these products will expire over the next few years, and we also anticipate increasing challenges 
in creating new drugs. Industry achievements over the past few years include the introduction of bio-pharmaceutical
products, such as antibody drugs and molecularly targeted drugs, which raise the effectiveness of therapies for 
cancer and rheumatoid conditions. In the future, we can expect to see the development and increased use of 
genomic diagnosis techniques and genetic therapies. Th ere are also growing expectations toward regenerative medicine. 
DAIICHI SANKYO is determined to stand at the forefront in these fi elds, and to realize sustainable growth by cap-
turing new business opportunities and creating new business models as a Global Pharma Innovator.

Takashi Shoda
Representative Director, President and CEO
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Q: Please tell us about DAIICHI SANKYO’s business performance in fi scal 2007.
A: Since the merger that created DAIICHI SANKYO, we have been working to strengthen the new organization’s 
domestic marketing and distribution systems, and expand our business infrastructure overseas. 
 Our net sales in fi scal 2007 amounted to ¥880.1 billion, a year-on-year decline of 5.3%, while operating income 
increased by ¥20.5 billion, or 15.0%, year on year to ¥156.8 billion. Th ese results are partly att ributable to the spin-off  
of non-pharmaceutical activities from the group and a change in fi scal year-end of overseas subsidiaries. In real terms, 
net sales from our pharmaceutical business increased by 5.1% year on year, thanks to a successful strengthening of 
marketing and distribution systems in our four key markets—this was especially apparent from sales of global prod-
ucts, such as the antihypertensive Olmesartan. Also in real terms, operating income rose by ¥35.0 billion, or 29.2%.
 Our strategies for fi scal 2007 called for aggressive forward investment, including investment in R&D and the 
enhancement of overseas business infrastructure, especially in the U.S. and Europe. However, while focusing on 
investment, we also reduced total costs, primarily by realizing integration synergies. 
 In the previous year, extraordinary income amounted to ¥73.4 billion, including ¥59.3 billion from the sale of 
non-pharmaceutical operations. At the same time, extraordinary losses included loss on business integration of 
¥82.4 billion and ¥3.6 billion loss relating to business restructuring. In fi scal 2007, the higher operating income was 
refl ected in our net income, which rose 24.3% year on year to ¥97.6 billion.

Pharmaceutical business (12 month)        Contribution from change in accounting period of overseas subsidiaries        Non-pharmaceutical business
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May  AZOR data presented at the 
American Society of Hyperten-
sion (ASH)

Nov. Prasugrel data presented at the AHA
Dec. NDA of Prasugrel submitted to the FDA

July  Collaboration and license agreement signed 
with Amgen for the development and 
commercialization of Denosumab in Japan

Sep. AZOR receives FDA approval
 Application for approval of Sevikar in Europe
 Launches Transino

Apr.—Jun. 2007 Jul.—Sep. 2007 Oct.—Dec. 2007 Jan.—Mar. 2008

Q: Fiscal 2007 was the fi rst year of DAIICHI SANKYO’s fi rst mid-term business 
management plan. What is your assessment of the year’s progress?

A: I am pleased to report that we largely reached our targets for the year, thereby taking a successful and solid fi rst 
step toward our vision for 2015—establishing DAIICHI SANKYO as a Global Pharma Innovator. 
 Crucially, we completed the spin-off  of non-pharmaceutical operations from the group. Th is means that we can 
now concentrate all management resources into our pharmaceutical business.
 Another key achievement was a substantial reduction of total costs by around ¥50 billion. We did this by focus-
ing on high-margin areas and by realizing integration synergies, including personnel downsizing, the integration of 
IT systems and the consolidation of business sites. We also prepared for future growth through enhancements to 
our business infrastructure, including the expansion of our sales and distribution infrastructure in overseas markets, 
especially in the U.S. and Europe. Particularly significant in this context were the efforts of DAIICHI SANKYO, 
INC. (DSI) to expand its sales force from 900 as of March 31, 2007 to 1,550 by March 31, 2008. With this expan-
sion, DSI aims to launch new products and maximize the potential of existing products.
 As for marketing and distribution, we expanded domestic and overseas sales of Olmesartan, our primary growth 
driver under the mid-term plan. We also obtained U.S. marketing approval for a new product, AZORTM, which 
combines antihypertensive Amlodipine with Olmesartan. Approval was also received for an additional indication 
for the antihyperlipidemic agent WelcholTM, enabling this drug to be used for type 2 diabetes. In Europe, there was 
a substantial increase in sales territory of Evista®, which is used to treat postmenopausal osteoporosis. In the fi eld of 
over-the-counter (OTC) drugs, DAIICHI SANKYO HEALTHCARE CO., LTD also launched new hit products 
including Transino®, which is used for amelioration of skin blemishes (specifi cally, melasma). 
 In R&D, we focused on reinforcing drug discovery capabilities and expanding our development pipeline. We 
fi led a marketing authorization application in Europe for the fi xed dose combination of Amlodipine and Olmesartan, 
which we plan to market as SevikarTM. We expect to receive approval in the fall of 2008. We also made good progress 
on the development of the anti-platelet agent Prasugrel (CS-747) and the oral factor Xa inhibitor (anticoagulant) 
DU-176b. These products have the potential to become growth drivers in the mid- to long-term future. Study 
results announced at the American Heart Association’s (AHA) Scientifi c Sessions in November 2007 showed that 
Prasugrel was statistically superior to existing products. New drug applications have been fi led in the U.S. and Europe 
based on the promising data. As part of our strategic business development activities, we also expanded our pipeline 
by introducing Denosumab (AMG 162), an anti-RA NKL antibody from Amgen Inc., onto the Japanese market. 
 Overall, I must say I am very pleased with the progress made under fi scal 2007. It was a very successful start for 
DAIICHI SANKYO as a fully integrated company.

Key Highlights of FY2007

Jan.  Approval of an additional 
indication for Welchol

Feb.  Application for approval of 
Prasugrel in Europe

Mar.  Sales area expanded for Evista 
in Europe
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FY2015

FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009

Sales expansion of 
new products

Operating income
¥140 billion

Operating income
¥240 billion

Operating income
¥157 billion

Growth of Olmesarta
n

Integration synergy

on

Active investment in strategic business development

Expansion of overseas sales infrastructure
 (prior investment)

New Products (AZOR, Sevikar, Prasugrel, etc.)

1st Mid-term Business Management Plan
Expansion of the growth platform toward achieving the vision for 2015

Toward long-term growth beyond FY2010

● Promote development of large-scale candidates 

● Expansion of global tetra-polar structure

● Supply chain reorganization 

Sales  ¥1.5 trillion

Operating income margin   25% or more

Overseas sales ratio   60% or more

Process Toward the Achievement of Our Vision for 2015

Q: What are your performance forecasts for fi scal 2008?
A: For fi scal 2008, we forecast net sales of ¥840 billion, operating income of ¥130 billion and net income of ¥80 
billion. Th ese fi gures represent year-on-year declines of 4.6%, 17.1% and 18.1% respectively. 
 Th ese reductions are partly att ributable to special factors. Th ere will be an impact from the spin-off  of non-phar-
maceutical operations and the change in the fi scal year-end of European subsidiaries made in fi scal 2007—although 
it should be noted that forecasts based on the real situation excluding these factors point to a 0.7% increase in net 
sales. As the forecasts are based on exchange rates of ¥100 to the dollar and ¥155 to the euro, compared with the 
prevailing exchange rates in fi scal 2007, these rates will reduce net sales by ¥34 billion and operating income by ¥4 
billion. Th ese forecasts do not include the impact of our strategies involving Ranbaxy Laboratories. 
 Moreover, we anticipate some negative changes in our business environment, including a NHI drug price revi-
sion, government eff orts to promote generic products and an appreciation of the yen. However, a more important 
reason for the above reductions is a substantial expansion of investment. Firstly, we will invest in our R&D pipeline 
to drive progress on new projects, including DU-176b and Denosumab. Secondly, we will increase forward invest-
ment in our overseas marketing and distribution infrastructure in preparation for major new product launches. We 
plan to increase our sales forces in the U.S. ahead of the launch of Prasugrel, which will be marketed as Effi  entTM, and 
in Europe in preparation for the introduction of SevikarTM. We also plan aggressive marketing expenditure. 
 On May 20, we entered into an agreement to acquire U3 Pharma AG, a German biotechnology company. In 
order to achieve one of DAIICHI SANKYO’s goals, to increase our presence in novel therapeutics in the oncology 
arena, acquisition of U3 Pharma is an ideal strategic fi t for our oncology portfolio. Th is acquisition will not only give 
us access to several promising antibodies for the treatment of cancer, but will also strengthen our drug discovery 
research through collaboration with Max Planck Institute, one of Germany’s leading research institutes. 
 As the second year of our mid-term business management plan, fiscal 2008 will be a preparatory period—
a springboard, if you like—from which we aim to leap into major growth in fi scal 2009 and beyond. We are deter-
mined to maintain the momentum developed in fi scal 2007, and to accelerate our eff orts to build the infrastructure 
we need to realize our vision for 2015.  
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Q: Please tell us about your policy on shareholder returns. 
A: Maximizing shareholder returns is one of DAIICHI SANKYO’s top management priorities. Our policy for the 
current mid-term is a 100% payout ratio, meaning that we aim to distribute an amount equivalent to all of the net 
income generated under the first mid-term plan through dividends and share buybacks. Setting a dividend-on-
equity (DOE) ratio target of 5% or more for fi scal 2009, we will achieve a stable increase in dividends. Our Board of 
Directors has also adopted a fl exible policy on share buybacks to improve capital effi  ciency. 
 In fi scal 2007, we repurchased 10 million shares, or 1.36% of the total number of shares issued. Combined with 
the ¥70 annual dividend, this increased our payout ratio to 85%. Th ough we forecast lower income in fi scal 2008, 
our policy calls for sustained dividend growth and we plan to increase the annual dividend by ¥10 to ¥80 per share. 
We also intend to implement share buybacks during fi scal 2008, with the aim of lift ing our total payout ratio for fi scal 
2007 and fi scal 2008 to over 100%. 

Q: What is the rationale behind DAIICHI SANKYO’s decision to acquire a majority stake  
in Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited?

A: Th is is a mutually complementary hybrid business model that dramatically enhances our ability to pursue 
business development in emerging economies, and extends our reach to include both proprietary drugs and non-
proprietary drugs.
 Business models for R&D-based pharmaceutical companies are said to be high-risk, high-return, and we cannot 
cope with the changes in our business environment and the slowing growth in developed markets if we only rely on 
this single, conventional business model.
 In my view, this hybrid model not only disperses risk, it also sets us fi rmly on the path toward sustainable growth 
by securing new growth opportunities.

Takashi Shoda
Representative Director, President and CEO

     ● Realization of sustainable growth through a complementary business combination

     ● Dramatic enhancement of global reach by establishing a presence in emerging economies

     ● Acceleration of innovative drug creation by optimizing value chain effi ciency

Hybrid Business Model

Proprietary drugs

Developed countries

Emerging countries

Non-proprietary drugs



Special Features

DAIICHI SANKYO is taking solid steps toward its goal of becoming a Global
Pharma Innovator, a global pharmaceutical market player recognized for r
groundbreaking pharmaceutical innovation and a focus on unmet medical 
needs, by 2015. In this section, we explain our current progress toward this goal, 
and the strategies taking us there.
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Global R&D and Prioritized 
Therapeutic Areas 
Th ere are many diseases in the world for which there 
are no satisfactory methods of treatment. In some 
cases, no therapies have been established. DAIICHI 
SANKYO will prioritize these unmet needs in the 
allocation of its R&D resources. We will focus in 
particular on the four areas of malignant neoplasm, 
thrombotic disorders, diabetes mellitus and autoim-
mune disease/rheumatoid arthritis. 
 By applying advanced science and technology in 
these areas, we aim to create new products that combine 
revolutionary benefi ts with excellent safety. In the three 
areas of hypertension, bacterial infections and hyper-
lipidemia/atherosclerosis, we already have excellent 
pharmaceuticals that are providing high standards of 
satisfaction, including our global fl agship products Olm-
esartan, Levofl oxacin and Pravastatin. We have identifi ed 
these areas as franchise areas and aim to create products 
with improved usefulness for patients by developing 
combination drugs, additional formulations and others.  

Expanded Drug 

Development Capabilities

As a Global Pharma Innovator, DAIICHI 
SANKYO will through R&D discover and 
develop value-added, first-in-class and best-
in-class therapies that expand on our legacy 
of quality and innovation to improve patient 
health, and raise global standards for disease 
treatment and prevention. We aim to make the 
impossible possible and the incurable curable.

Prioritized Therapeutic Areas 

Thrombotic 
Disorders

Autoimmune 
Disorders/RA

Hyperlipidemia/
Atherosclerosis

Diabetes 
Mellitus

Core Disease Areas

Franchise Areas

Malignant 
Neoplasm

Hypertension Bacterial 
Infections
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 DAIICHI SANKYO has built a structure to support 
rapid R&D activities in Japan, the U.S. and Europe. We 
have tailored our approach to take full advantage of the 
development environment in each of these regions, and 
are building collaborative systems with a view to making 
simultaneous approval applications in all three regions. 
We see this as the best way to put revolutionary new 
drugs in the hands of medical professionals throughout 
the world speedily and eff ectively. We will build a stron-
ger, broader and more seamless R&D pipeline in terms 
of both quality and quantity.

R&D Milestones in Fiscal 2007
Our management priorities for R&D in fiscal 2007 
were to reach key development project milestones on 
schedule, to make precise go/no-go decisions at each 
decision point, and to provide strategic investment to 
support the discovery of potential new drugs. 
 A key milestone was the filing of approval applica-
tions in the U.S. and Europe for the anti-platelet agent 
Prasugrel (CS-747), which will be marketed in the U.S. 

as Effi  entTM if approved. We also obtained approval for 
the antihypertensive CS-8663 in the U.S., where it is 
marketed as AZORTM, and fi led approval applications in 
Europe, where it will be marketed as SevikarTM. Another 
important milestone was the approval in the U.S. for an 
additional indication for the antihyperlipidemic agent 
WelcholTM, allowing it to be used in the treatment of 
Type 2 diabetes. Our application processes in Japan also 
proceeded on schedule, and we gained approval for sev-
eral products, including the new quinolone Gracevit® 
and the percutaneous absorption-type anti-infl ammatory 
analgesic Loxonin® Tape. 
 Among projects that are at the pre-application stage, 
we remained on schedule with major milestones, includ-
ing Phase 2b trials for the oral factor Xa inhibitor (anti-
coagulant) DU-176b. Th e results were very encouraging. 
 From an R&D portfolio management perspec-
tive, we made decisions to discontinue some projects 
entirely, or to discontinue in-house development and 
seek a partner. The projects included the anti-platelet 
agent DZ-697b and the carbapenem antibiotic CS-023.
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 We also continued to acquire potential  new 
drugs. In July 2007, we acquired exclusive rights to 
develop and commercialize Denosumab (AMG 162), 
an anti-RANKL antibody developed by Amgen Inc., 
within Japan. 
 As indicated by these outcomes, we achieved our 
initial R&D goals in fiscal 2007. It was an extremely 
successful year in which we laid the foundations for the 
future growth of DAIICHI SANKYO.  

Accelerating the Development of 
New Technology 
Rapid advances in drug development technology are 
transforming pharmaceuticals and the ways in which 
they are made, as well as gradually expanding the range of 
therapies that can be off ered to patients. An area that has 
att racted growing interest in recent years is antibody phar-
maceuticals, which utilize the human immune system. 
 One of DAIICHI SANKYO’s mid- to long-term 
goals is to increase our presence in novel therapeutics 
in the oncology arena. In addition to our work on 
Denosumab, we are also conducting Phase 2 trials for 
CS-1008, an anti-DR5 antibody developed in-house 
using a substance discovered through joint research 
with the University of Alabama in the U.S. The anti-
EGFR antibody Nimotuzumab (DE-766), which was 
licensed-in from the Canadian company CIMYM 
Biosciences Inc., is currently undergoing Phase 1 
trials. We also have a number of promising compounds 
at the pre-clinical stage. 
 In A pri l  2008,  we f ur ther strengthened our 
R&D systems for antibodies by reorganizing related 
R&D operations and adding new organizational 
units in our laboratories and development depart-
ments. We also strengthened our R&D infrastruc-
t u re  b y  e x pan d i ng  o u r  j o i n t  re s ea rc h 
ac t i v i t i e s  w i t h  t h e  G e r ma n  c o m pa ny 
MorphoSys AG, which has excellent phage 
display antibody library technologies, and 
by dynamically absorbing external resources, 
including the acquisition of all shares in 
the German biotechnology company U3 
Pharma AG. The acquisition of U3 Pharma 
is especially significant, since it has given us 
access to several promising antibodies for the 
treatment of cancer, including some that are 
close to the clinical testing stage. We also aim 
to enhance our drug discovery research and 

expand our portfolio in this fi eld through collaboration 
with the Max Planck Institute, one of Germany’s leading 
research organizations. 
 Asubio Pharma Co., Ltd., a member of the DAIICHI 
SANKYO Group, is focusing on the creation of innova-
tive pharmaceuticals through chemical synthesis and 
other new technologies, notably in the fi elds of biotech-
nology and peptide chemistry. Asubio Pharma’s key 
projects include Memantine (SUN Y7017), a NMDA 
receptor antagonist for the treatment of dementia of 
Alzheimer type, Ghrelin (SUN11031), which alleviates 
cachexia and anorexia nervosa, and the chymase inhibi-
tor SUN13834. 
 DAIICHI SANKYO will continue to meet the 
needs of patients through continual innovation beyond 
the boundaries of existing technology, and through 
dynamic application of best practices to its pharmaceu-
tical R&D activities.  

GEMRAD and Priority 
Development Projects 
In October 2005, DAIICHI SANKYO established the 
Global Executive Meeting of Research And Develop-
ment (GEMRAD) as its supreme decision-making 
organization for R&D. GEMRAD manages the prog-
ress of our global R&D activities across all organiza-
tions and regions, and makes key decisions including 
pipeline priorities and the allocation of R&D budgets. 
Its members include not only R&D executives, but 
also representatives of a wide range of other areas, such 
as marketing , licensing , portfolio management and 
intellectual property management. Th is breadth allows 
GEMRA D to make timely decisions based on compre-
hensive judgments and perspectives covering all stages 
from research to marketing. 
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 DAIICHI SANKYO currently implements the 
following four priority projects; the anti-platelet agent 
Prasugrel (CS-747) (see pages 20-21), the oral factor Xa 
inhibitor (anticoagulant) DU-176b, the anti-RANKL 
antibody Denosumab (AMG 162) and the triple combo 
antihypertensive CS-8635, which combines ARB, CCB 
and a diuretic.  

DU-176b
DU-176b is an oral anticoagulant that inhibits the blood 
coagulation factor Xa. While the anti-platelet agent 
Prasugrel is effective in the treatment of arterial clots 
such as myocardial infarction and stroke, DU-176b is 
expected to provide an effective treatment for venous 
thrombosis, which tends to occur when the flow of 
blood is slowed. It is seen as an eff ective prophylaxis in 
pulmonary embolism, commonly known as “traveler’s 
thrombosis,” and in cerebral embolism.
 DU-176b has been found to have high oral absorb-
ability and no food eff ects, and it will be possible to ad-
minister the drug as a once-daily dose. Compared with 
existing anticoagulants, such as Warfarin and Heparin, 
DU-176b has a greater separation of anti-thrombotic 
eff ect and bleeding risk. Th is means that dosage control 
will be relatively easy, facilitating the use of the drug. 
 Th e blood coagulation factor Xa plays an extremely 
important role in coagulation, and the race to develop 
an inhibitor for this substance has intensified over 
the years. However, DU-176b has excellent potential 
to emerge from this competition as the best-in-class 
drug. From the results of two Phase 2b trials, which 
compared DU-176b with an existing drug (Dalteparin) 
and a placebo to assess its effectiveness in the preven-
tion of venous thromboembolism (VTE) after total 
hip replacement and total knee replacement surgery, 
DU-176b was found to provide dose-dependent inhi-
bition of VTE incidence and low incidence of major 
bleeding, including at doses with very effective VTE 
inhibition. No hepatotoxicity signals were found in 
pre-clinical studies, including toxicogenomics and 
clinical studies. 
 We plan to commence Phase 3 trials in non-valvular 
atrial fi brillation by the end of  2008. We intend to accel-
erate the development of this project, which we see as 
having the potential to rank alongside Prasugrel and raise 
the profi le of DAIICHI SANKYO.  

Denosumab (AMG162)
Denosumab is a fully human monoclonal antibody that 
specifically targets the receptor activator of nuclear 
factor kappa B ligand (RA NKL), a key mediator of the 
cells responsible for bone breakdown. Th is fi rst-in-class 
drug works via a new mechanism and is being studied 
to treat and prevent a variety of bone loss conditions, 
including osteoporosis, bone metastases, treatment-
induced bone loss, multiple myeloma and bone 
erosions in rheumatoid arthritis. In addition to its 
eff ectiveness and safety, it is also expected to contribute 
to improvements in administration compliance. 
 In July 2007, DAIICHI SANKYO acquired exclu-
sive rights to develop and commercialize Denosumab in 
Japan for post-menopausal osteoporosis and oncology 
with the potential for additional indications. Currently, 
it is undergoing Phase 3 trials for osteoporosis in Japan 
and multinational Phase 3 trials for bone metastases. 

CS-8635
CS-8635 is a triple combination antihypertensive con-
sisting of AZORTM, which combines the calcium channel 
blocker (CCB) Amlodipine and DAIICHI SANKYO’s 
own angiotensin II receptor blocker (ARB) Olmesartan  
with the diuretic hydrochlorothiazide. 
 In the U.S. and Europe, many patients are unable to 
achieve treatment targets in mono therapy and combi-
nation therapies are commonly used. It is estimated that 
10-20% of patients use three drugs. For this reason, and 
also because diabetes sufferers require a stronger anti-
hypertensive eff ect, this triple combination is expected 
to fi ll a previously unmet medical need. CS-8635 is cur-
rently undergoing Phase 3 trials in the U.S. DAIICHI 
SANKYO aims to fi le an approval application in 2009. 

John C. Alexander
Chairman of GEMRAD
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Development Pipeline

Development Code Generic Name Dosage
Form Class Indication

Cardiovascular diseases

CS-747 Prasugrel Oral Anti-platelet agent Acute coronary syndrome

✩CS-8663 Olmesartan medoxomil, Amlodipine besilate Oral
AngiotensinⅡreceptor antagonist, 
Calcium channel blocker

Hypertension

✩CS-8635
Olmesartan medoxomil, Amlodipin besilate, 
Hydrochlorothiazide

Oral
AngiotensinⅡreceptor antagonist, 
Calcium channel blocker, Diuretic

Hypertension

✩CS-866DM Olmesartan medoxomil Oral AngiotensinⅡreceptor antagonist Diabetic nephropathy

✩CS-866AZ Olmesartan medoxomil, Azelnidipine Oral
AngiotensinⅡreceptor antagonist, 
Calcium channel blocker

Hypertension

DU-176b — Oral Factor Xa inhibitor
Non-valvular atrial fi brillation 
Venous thromboembolism

✩CS-866CMB Olmesartan medoxomil, Hydrochlorothiazide Oral
AngiotensinⅡreceptor antagonist, 
Diuretic

Hypertension

CS-8080 — Oral Anti-arteriosclerosis —
DB-772d — Oral Factor Xa inhibitor —

Glucose metabolic disorders

CS-011 Rivoglitazone Oral
Glitazone agent that improves 
insulin resistance

Diabetes

AJD101 — Oral Activation of the insulin signaling pathway Diabetes  

Infectious diseases

✩Levofl oxacin High-dose Levofl oxacin Oral New quinolone Bacterial Infections

✩Levofl oxacin Injection Levofl oxacin Injection New quinolone Bacterial Infections

CS-8958 — Inhalant Neuraminidase inhibitor Infl uenza

Malignant neoplasm

CS-1008 — Injection Anti-DR5 antibody —
CS-7017 — Oral PPARγ activator —

DE-766 Nimotuzumab Injection Anti-EGFR antibody —
U3-1287 — Injection Anti-HER3 antibody —

Immunological allergic diseases   

CS-0777 — Oral Immunosuppresant Multiple Sclerosis
SUN13834 — — Chymase inhibitor Atopic dermatitis

Bone / Joint diseases

AMG 162 Denosumab Injection Anti-RANKL antibody
Bone metastases of cancer
Osteoporosis

✩CS-600G Loxoprofen sodium Gel Anti-infl ammatory and analgesic —

Others

✩DL-8234 Interferon-β Injection Interferon-β Hepatitis C (with Ribavirin)

✩SUN 0588r Sapropterin hydrochloride Oral —
Tetrahydrobiopterin responsive 
hyperphenylalaninemia

SUN Y7017 Memantine hydrochloride Oral NMDA receptor antagonist Dementia of Alzheimer type

KMD-3213 Silodosin Oral Selective alpha 1A blocker
Treatment of dysuria associated with 
benign prostatic hyperplasia

SUN11031 Human ghrelin Injection —
Cachexia
Anorexia nervosa

Sales tie-up, License activity etc.

— HGF DNA therapy Injection
HGF DNA 
Vascular regeneration therapy

Peripheral arterial diseases (PAD)
Coronary arterial diseases (CAD)

SUN 0588r Sapropterin hydrochloride Oral — Hyperphenylalaninemia

CS-023 — Injection Carbapenem type Bacterial Infections

SUN N4057 — Injection Serotonin 1A receptor agonist Acute ischemic stroke

CS-088 Olmesartan Eyedrops AngiotensinⅡreceptor antagonist Glaucoma

DC-159a — Oral New quinolone Bacterial Infections
SUN N8075 — — Neuroprotectant Acute ischemic stroke

✩Additional indications, new formulations etc.
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Origin Region Development
Stage

Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Application

Daiichi Sankyo, Ube Industries
U.S. Co-development (Eli Lilly)
EU Co-development (Eli Lilly)

Japan In-house

Daiichi Sankyo EU In-house

Daiichi Sankyo U.S. In-house

Daiichi Sankyo Japan In-house

Daiichi Sankyo Japan In-house

Daiichi Sankyo
U.S./EU/

Japan
In-house

Daiichi Sankyo Japan In-house

Daiichi Sankyo U.S./EU In-house
Daiichi Sankyo U.S./EU In-house

Daiichi Sankyo
U.S./EU In-house
Japan In-house

Ajinomoto
Japan Co-development (Ajinomoto)

U.S./EU In-house

Daiichi Sankyo Japan In-house
Daiichi Sankyo Japan In-house

Daiichi Sankyo
Japan In-house

U.S./EU Co-development (Biota)

Daiichi Sankyo U.S. In-house
Daiichi Sankyo U.S. In-house
CIMYM BioSciences Japan In-house
U3 Pharma U.S. Co-development (Amgen)

Daiichi Sankyo U.S./EU In-house
Asubio Pharma U.S. In-house

Amgen Japan In-house (Multinational trials)
Amgen Japan In-house
Daiichi Sankyo Japan In-house

Toray Japan Co-development (Toray)

Asubio Pharma Japan In-house

Merz Japan In-house
Moderately severe to severe

Mild to moderate 

Kissei China In-house

Asubio Pharma U.S. / EU In-house
Asubio Pharma Japan In-house

AnGes MG 
(Sales agreement)

Japan

AnGes MG
U.S./EU

PAD

CAD

Asubio Pharma EU BioMarin
Daiichi Sankyo Japan License activity
Asubio Pharma U.S./EU License activity
Daiichi Sankyo U.S./EU/Japan Co-development (Santen)
Daiichi Sankyo U.S./EU License activity
Asubio Pharma U.S./EU Cecoura

(As of July 2008)

Dec. 2007

Feb. 2008

Sep. 2007

Nov. 2007

Sep. 2007

Approval on Jul. 2008

Nov. 2007

PAD, Mar. 2008
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What is Prasugrel?
Prasugrel is an anti-platelet agent discovered by DAIICHI 
SANKYO and its Japanese research partner Ube Indus-
tries, Ltd. It is being co-commercialized by DAIICHI 
SANKYO and Eli Lilly and Company. Platelet aggrega-
tion can result in clogged arteries and may lead to heart 
attack or stroke. Prasugrel works by inhibiting platelet 
activation and subsequent aggregation by blocking the 
P2Y12 ADP receptor on the platelet surface. 
 As one of the world’s leading causes of death, cardio-
vascular disease claims the lives of 16.7 million people 
every year. Acute heart attacks and unstable angina, 
called acute coronary syndrome (ACS), aff ect more than 
1.4 million people in the U.S. annually, and over 800,000 
and 100,000 in Europe and Japan, respectively. Despite 
currently available treatments, 320,000 people experi-
ence recurrent heart att acks each year in the U.S. Prasugrel 
is expected to reduce the risks for such ACS patients.   
  

Characteristics and Indications 
Initial clinical studies showed that Prasugrel is a pow-
erful platelet aggregation inhibitor with rapid onset 
of action. With existing anti-platelet drugs, there are 
patients known as “poor responders,” in whom the 
desired level of platelet inhibition cannot be achieved 
with standard dosage. Th e extremely low incidence of 
poor responders with Prasugrel indicates that variations 
in eff ectiveness between individual patients are likely to 
be minimal. 
 ACS treatments can be broadly divided into coro-
nary artery bypass grafting (CABG), percutaneous 
coronary intervention (PCI) and medical manage-
ment. Prasugrel is developed initially for patients with 
ACS undergoing PCI. Data showing signifi cant clinical 
benefits directly compared with existing drugs were 
obtained through Phase 3 head-to-head TRITON 
clinical trials involving over 13,600 subjects at 707 
facilities in 30 countries. 
 

Prasugrel—

A Groundbreaking Innovation  

Th ere is growing international interest in the 
next-generation anti-platelet agent Prasugrel, 
which will soon be brought to market. Prasugrel 
has been found to inhibit platelet aggregation 
more eff ectively, quickly and consistently than 
existing drugs. It has huge potential for the 
treatment of patients with acute coronary 
syndrome throughout the world. 
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Publication of TRITON DATA  
The TRITON results were presented at the American 
Heart Association’s Scientific Sessions on November 
4, 2007. Prasugrel showed a significant 19% reduction 
in relative risk for the composite endpoint of cardiovas-
cular death, non-fatal heart attack or non-fatal stroke, 
compared with existing drugs. The drug also showed 
a statistically significant increase in non-CABG major 
bleeding, but a risk-benefit analysis indicated a signifi-
cant improvement in the net clinical benefit. These 
results proved that Prasugrel is a powerful, fast-acting 
drug providing consistent effects, and that it in actual 
use would help to prevent critical cardiovascular events. 
 Based upon data from several trials including the 
landmark TRITON, DAIICHI SANKYO and Eli Lilly 
submitt ed new drug applications to the U.S. Food and 
Drug Administration (FDA) in December 2007, and to 
the European Medicines Agency in February 2008. Th e 
FDA is in the final stage of its review and the product 
will be marketed as Effi  entTM if approved.  
 

Further Potential 
Prasugrel is expected to be a major growth driver for 
DAIICHI SANKYO. Th e TRITON study also showed 
that treatment with Prasugrel resulted in a 52% reduction 
in stent thrombosis, and a 30% relative risk reduction 
in a subset of patients with diabetes on the composite 
endpoint of non-fatal heart attack, non-fatal stroke, or 
cardiovascular death, compared with existing drugs. 
 To maximize the potential of Prasugrel, in June 2008, 
DAIICHI SANKYO commenced Phase 3 TRILOGY 
ACS trials involving medically managed ACS patients. 
 Phase 2 trials are currently in progress in Japan. 
DAIICHI SANKYO will continue its efforts to bring 
the benefi ts of this next-generation anti-platelet agent to 
as many patients as possible, as quickly as possible. 

The History of Prasugrel 

 August 1989  DAIICHI SANKYO and Ube Industries commence joint 
development of a thromboembolism drug.

 April 1992 Prasugrel is discovered. 

 November 1997 Phase 1 trials commence in the United Kingdom. 

 June 2001 Co-development agreement signed with Eli Lilly. 

 September 2004  Results of Phase 2 trials (JUMBO-TIMI 26) presented at the 
European Society of Cardiology (ESC). 

 November 2004 Phase 3 trials (TRITON-TIMI 38) begin. 

 November 2007  The TRITON results presented at the American Heart 
Association’s (AHA) Scientifi c Sessions.

December 2007    New Drug Application fi led with the U.S. Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA). 

 February 2008  Marketing Authorization Application fi led with the European 
Medicines Agency (EMEA). 

 June 2008  New Phase 3 trial (TRILOGY ACS) started with the aim of 
adding further indications. 
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Business Structure Based on Four 
Major Markets 
DAIICHI SANKYO is active not only in Japan, the U.S. 
and Europe, but also in Asia and South and Central 
America (ASCA). Our sales target in fiscal 2009 is 
¥960 billion, and we aim to earn 40% or more of that 
in overseas markets. Through continued and focused 
strengthening of our marketing infrastructure, we 
are moving toward the achievement of this goal, and 
toward the realization of our vision, to become a 
Global Pharma Innovator. 
 DAIICHI SANKYO’s sales force in the Japanese 
market is recognized as being among the best in Japan. 
Together with DAIICHI SANKYO HEALTHCARE, 
which sells OTC and general healthcare products, we 
have over 2,500 medical representatives (MRs), who 
provide a timely and accurate response to a wide range 
of medical information needs. 
 In overseas markets, we have 1,640 MRs in the 
U.S., 830 in Europe and more than 650 in the ASCA 
markets, which are expected to expand rapidly in the 

future. In the U.S., we plan to double our MR force dur-
ing fiscal 2008 compared with the level at the end of 
March 2007. Th is expansion is necessary to cope with 
the anticipated emergence of AZORTM and EffientTM 
as major new products, as well as the addition of new 
indication for WelcholTM. 

Dramatically Extending Our Global Reach
DAIICHI SANKYO already has business operations 
in 21 countries. The addition of Ranbaxy Laborato-
ries Limited will dramatically extend our global reach. 
With operations in 56 countries, including many 
where DAIICHI SANKYO has so far not operated, 
such as Mexico, Russia and East European countries, 
Ranbaxy will help us build a stronger presence in 
emerging markets. 
 In India, we will be one of the biggest pharmaceuti-
cal companies in terms of sales. We will also extend the 
marketing network into East Europe and Asia, while on 
the African continent we boast marketing infrastruc-
ture that eclipses even major global pharmaceutical  

Growing Global Strength  

Our aim is to create world-class medicines and 
make them available to people everywhere in 
the world through our own eff orts and 
resources. By responding to medical informa-
tion needs throughout the world, we wish to 
help those aff ected by disease to enjoy happier 
and healthier lives. One of our key strategies 
toward achieving this goal is the establishment 
and continuous build-up of a solid presence in 
the world’s key pharmaceutical markets. 

■  DSE*

 ¥78.0 billion

 830 MRs

Net Sales and Number of MRs in FY2007
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■  DAIICHI SANKYO*

 ¥427.1 billion

 2,400 MRs 

manufacturers. This transaction will allow DAIICHI 
SANKYO to supply patients anywhere in the world 
with the pharmaceuticals they need. It also represents 
a major step forward in our evolution into a Global 
Pharma Innovator.

Sales of Global Strategic Products 
The flagship products currently marketed globally are 
the synthetic antibacterial agent Levofl oxacin (marketed 
in Japan as Cravit®), the antihyperlipidemic agent 
Pravastatin (marketed in Japan as Mevalotin®), and 
the antihypertensive Olmesartan, which is marketed as 
Olmetec® in Japan and Europe and as Benicar® in the U.S. 
 Together, these three products account for over 40% 
of DAIICHI SANKYO’s total sales. While Levofl oxacin 
continues to underpin earnings, sales of Pravastatin are 
in decline following the expiration of patents. However, 
sales of Olmesartan are expanding at a pace that substan-
tially exceeds this decline, further lifting the profile of 
DAIICHI SANKYO. 

Global Sales Trends of Strategic Products (¥ billion)

Levofloxacin       Pravastatin       Olmesartan

0

100

200

300

400

92.4

143.2

105.1

FY2005 FY2006* FY2007*

189.2

74.9

108.7

144.7

93.5

104.1

■  LPI
 ¥51.1 billion

 90 MRs

■  DSI
 ¥126.9 billion

 1,550 MRs

■  Asia, South 
   and Central America

 ¥21.0 billion

 661 MRs

■  DSHC

 ¥50.3 billion

 150 MRs

*  The fi gure for DAIICHI SANKYO represents sales of the Domestic Sales & Marketing Division.
  The fi gure for DSE shows a 15-month result due to a change in the accounting period.

*  In FY2006 and FY2007, there were 15-month accounting periods for U.S. 
and European subsidiaries, respectively. However, to facilitate comparison, 
the graph has been adjusted to show 12-month results. 
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Trends in the Japanese Market 
Awareness of the value of innovative pharmaceutical 
products has risen in Japan with the growing prevalence 
of lifestyle diseases and the growth of the aged popula-
tion. While this situation is reflected in the quantita-
tive growth of the Japanese pharmaceutical market, 
however, this growth remains slow in value terms due 
to government measures to curb health expenditure. 
These include revisions of drug prices under the Na-
tional Health Insurance (NHI) scheme, the increased 
use of the diagnosis procedure combination (DPC) 
reimbursement system and the promotion of generic 
drug use. This situation is reflected in the declining 
status of the Japanese market, which in 1996 accounted 
for around 20% of the world pharmaceutical market. 
This share has fallen gradually over the past 10 years 
and is now below 10%. 
 In fi scal 2008, the government stepped up its eff orts 
to reduce drug expenditure through measures that in-
clude NHI drug price cuts, a prescription format change 
designed to encourage the use of generic drugs, and 
the introduction of the DPC reimbursement system at 
more institutions. In this challenging business environ-
ment, our success as a pharmaceutical innovator will 
depend more than ever on our ability to bring a con-
tinuing stream of new, groundbreaking drugs to market 
and ensure that they reach their full potential. 

MR Crosswise and DASH
DAIICHI SANKYO was formed through the merger of 
Sankyo Co., Ltd. and Daiichi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., 
both of which had worked closely with medical profes-
sionals and built trustful relationships by providing high-
quality information in a wide range of fields, including 

cardiovascular disease, infectious disease, bone and 
joint disease, urinary tract disease and oncology, as well 
as contrast imaging. Following the completion of the 
merger in April 2007, DAIICHI SANKYO established 
the new MR Crosswise system, a structure that will en-
able our medical representative (MR) team to achieve 
the highest standard of performance in the industry. 
 Under the MR Crosswise structure, some MRs will 
specialize in particular therapeutic areas, while others 
will take responsibility for the comprehensive require-
ments of specific medical institutions. Collaboration 
between the two types of MRs will ensure that medical 
professionals are eff ectively supplied with information in 
the various fi elds. 
 The MR Crosswise structure is the first of its type 
in Japan. It will work by organically integrating our MR 
force, which is among the biggest in Japan, to create an 
organization capable of providing medical professionals 
with high-quality information in a timely manner. We 
are confi dent that it will allow us to meet the increasingly 
diverse needs of medical institutions in both qualita-
tive and quantitative terms. The results of monitoring 
surveys indicate that medical professionals visited by our 
MRs under this new structure are very pleased with the 
services provided. 
 Another unique initiative by DAIICHI SANKYO 
is the DAiichi Sankyo High Performance (DASH) Pro-
gram, the purpose of which is to help MRs to acquire 
knowledge and skills that more closely reflect actual 
field situations by organizing our top MRs as training 
staff. The DASH Program consists of multiple training 
courses and the knowledge and skills gained through 
these extremely practical courses cover all aspects of MR 
activities, including activity planning. 

 Product Name Indication/Effect FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007

   Olmetec  Antihypertensive 

   Cravit  Synthetic antibacterial agent

   Mevalotin Antihyperlipidemic agent

   Calblock  Antihypertensive 

   Artist  Antihypertensive 

   Kremezin Treatment for chronic renal failure

   Loxonin  Anti-inflammatory analgesic

   Urief  Treatment for dysuria

   Omnipaque Contrast agent

Sales of Key Products (¥ billion)

 9.0 25.6 42.2 55.2

 47.1 50.2 46.7 47.4

 82.5 75.2 67.8 61.6

 3.0 6.4 8.8 10.2

 15.6 18.2 19.3 21.1

 13.6 13.0 12.2 12.4

 28.6 29.0 30.9 33.6

 — — 2.3 5.4

 34.1 34.7 31.5 31.2

Sales and Marketing (Japan)
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The DASH Program is managed mainly by the Field 
Support Group (FIT) and the Cardiovascular Sales 
Support Group (CAT). FIT and CAT staff  meet regu-
larly at corporate headquarters to share success stories 
from throughout Japan and develop training content. 
Th is work is refl ected in their activities as DASH instruc-
tors. When preparing individual programs, FIT staff 
tailor content according to the situation in each sales of-
fi ce and CAT staff  according to branch-level situations. 
Th is approach ensures that MR support is closely linked 
to actual conditions in the fi eld. 

Growth in Sales of Priority Products, 
Especially Olmetec®

DAIICHI SANKYO has selected 20 of its fl agship prod-
ucts as priority targets for intensive activities under the 
MR Crosswise structure. We are also working to make 
eff ective use of the synergies provided by this structure 
in our information distribution activities. In fi scal 2007, 
these eff orts enabled the Domestic Sales & Marketing 
Division to increase its net sales by 1.6% year on year to 
¥427.1 billion. 
 One of our fl agship products is the antihypertensive 
Olmetec® (brand name of Olmesartan in Japan). This 
product is classed as an angiotensin II receptor blocker 
(ARB), which is the fastest growing category in the 
Japanese market. Current guidelines for the treatment 
of high blood pressure call for the control of blood 
pressure through rigorous antihypertensive therapy. 
Olmetec® provides one of the best antihypertensive 
performance levels of any ARB, and it is prescribed by 
many physicians because of its ability to protect various 
organs. In fi scal 2007 sales amounted to ¥55.2 billion, a  
year-on-year increase of 30.7% that was higher than the 
growth rate for the ARB market. 

 Sales of the calcium channel blocker Calblock® 
and the beta-blocker Artist®, which treat hypertension 
using different mechanisms from Olmetec®, showed 
year-on-year growth of 16.3% and 9.6% respectively. In 
both cases, the increases were substantially larger than 
the growth rates of the categories they belong to. Th is is 
especially true of Artist®, as the only beta-blocker that is 
eff ective against chronic heart failure. 
 Cravit® (brand name of Levofloxacin in Japan) is a 
leading product in the market for synthetic antibacterial 
agents. Despite negative factors, including a shrinking 
market and the introduction of competing products, 
Cravit® continued to show positive sales growth with a 
year-on-year increase of 1.4% to ¥47.4 billion. 
 Sales of the anti-inflammatory analgesic agent 
Loxonin® are still rising 20 years after its launch. This 
performance refl ects its excellent balance of safety with 
anti-inflammatory and analgesic performance. The 
introduction of a new dosage form, Loxonin® Pap, con-
tributed to a signifi cant increase in the sales growth rate 
for Loxonin® brand products, with a 8.7% year-on-year 
increase to ¥33.6 billion. 
 Sales of the antihyperlipidemic agent Mevalotin® 
(brand name of Pravastatin in Japan) were adversely 
aff ected by escalating competition and increased sales of 
generic products. Th ese factors were refl ected in a 9.1% 
year-on-year decline to ¥61.6 billion. Though market 
conditions for Mevalotin® have become increasingly 
challenging, a sub-analysis conducted as part of Mega 
Study in Japan has shown that this product reduces the 
risk of myocardial infarction and other cardiovascular 
disease in post-menopausal women in the same way 
as in male subjects. This finding was published in the 
American journal Circulation, which is one of the most 
authoritative medical publications. As a pioneering 
manufacturer of statins, DAIICHI SANKYO will con-
tinue to target sales growth in this area by developing 
new evidence, and also by supplying information about 
Livalo®, which combines excellent effectiveness with 
high safety.
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Accelerating into a New Growth Phase 
W hile the U.S. remains the largest pharmaceutical 
market in the world, the expiration of patents on many 
major products is reflected in increased use of generic 
products and growing downward pressure on prices. 
As a result, the annual growth rate of the U.S. market in 
2007 was slower than the rate of growth in the world 
market as a whole. 
 DAIICHI SANKYO, INC. (DSI) met the chal-
lenges of this environment and was able to achieve net 
sales of ¥126.9 billion in fiscal 2007, despite the com-
petition from generic versions of the antibiotic eardrop 
medication Floxin Otic®. This represents a healthy 
year-on-year increase of 14.4%, after adjusting for the 
fact that the results in the previous year were based on 
a 15-month period due to a change in the accounting 
period. Growth in sales of high-added-value products, 
especially the antihypertensive Olmesartan (marketed 
as Benicar®) contributed in increased sales. Th e results 
also benefi ted from the launch of a new product and the 
addition of a new indication for an existing product. 
 Particularly signifi cant is the rapid growth of Benicar® 
and Benicar HCT®, a combination product consisting 
of Benicar® and a diuretic. Although Benicar® was the 
seventh angiotensin II receptor blocker (ARB) to enter 
the market, sales are expanding so rapidly that it is now 
the third most prescribed ARB and is soon expected 
to move into second place in terms of its share of new 
prescriptions. As of March 31, 2008, Benicar HCT® was 
ranked second in terms of its share of new prescriptions. 

AZOR™ Goes on Sale
In September 2007, DSI obtained U.S. Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA) approval to commence sales of 
the antihypertensive AZORTM. Th is drug combines one 
of the most prescribed calcium channel blockers (CCB) 
Amlodipine, with DSI’s own Olmesartan, which is rapidly 
gaining a reputation as one of the most eff ective ARBs, 

in a single convenient tablet that patients take just once 
a day. 
 Current estimates indicate that over 70 million 
Americans are aff ected by high blood pressure. In many 
cases, blood pressure (BP) cannot be controlled using 
just one medication, and physicians are increasingly 
switching to combination regimes to help patients 
reach BP goals. AZORTM provides safe and eff ective BP 
reduction across several patient types including people 
of African and Hispanic/Latino descent, people with 
diabetes and people with obesity. 
 According to data presented at the American Soci-
ety of Hypertension’s Scientifi c Meeting held in May 
2007, in the overall study population, AZORTM pro-
duced significantly greater mean reductions in BP in 
patients with hypertension from baseline compared to 
Amlodipine or Olmesartan alone, and that there was also 
a reduction in the incidence of edema, one of the side 
effects associated with high-dosage Amlodipine treat-
ment. DSI is determined to maximize the market share 
of AZORTM as quickly as possible and has increased its 
sales force from 900 to 1,350 in readiness for the launch 
of the new product. 

Additional Indication for Welchol™—
Two Goals, One Therapy
In January 2008, DSI obtained FDA approval for an 
additional indication for the antihyperlipidemic agent 
WelcholTM. As a result, this drug is also indicated to im-
prove glycemic control in adults with type 2 diabetes in 
combination with metformin, sulfonylurea, or insulin. 
WelcholTM is not absorbed into the bloodstream and 
has a well established safety profile. Sales have risen 
steadily since its launch in 2000. As an adjunct to diet 
and exercise for reducing elevated low-density lipo-
protein cholesterol (LDL-C) in patients with primary 

Joseph P. Pieroni 
President and CEO, DAIICHI SANKYO, INC.

Sales and Marketing (U.S., DSI)

Sales representatives gathered 
for the AZOR launch meeting
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hyperlipidemia, WelcholTM can be used as monotherapy 
or in combination with statins to lower LDL-C. 
 WelcholTM is the first and only therapy approved 
to treat both type 2 diabetes and/or primary hyper-
lipidemia. It is estimated that there are over 20 million 
people in the U.S. who have diabetes, with more than 
90% of those also having type 2 diabetes. A signifi cant 
percentage of type 2 diabetes patients are also aff ected 
by high LDL-C. Treatment goals for cholesterol and 
diabetes have become increasingly aggressive over the 
years. Data from two national trials indicate that nearly 
one-half of all patients with both high cholesterol and 
diabetes in the U.S. fail to reach the established Ameri-
can Diabetes Association treatment goals for either 
cholesterol or blood glucose management.  
 WelcholTM has been added to the American Col-
lege of Endocrinology (ACE)/American Association 
of Clinical Endocrinologists (AACE) “Road Maps to 
Achieve Glycemic Control in Patients With Type 2 Dia-
betes Mellitus.” Th e road maps recommend WelcholTM 
in combination with other antidiabetic agents in both 
treated and treatment naive patients with baseline A1C 
levels between 6.5% and 8.5%. 
 Th e markets for cholesterol and diabetes therapies 
are expanding. DSI aims to double sales of WelcholTM 
by aggressively promoting this product as a treatment 
that helps reduce these two signifi cant cardiovascular 
risk factors. 

Spotlight on Prasugrel–DSI Emerging as a 
Top-tier Cardiovascular Leader
DSI plans to launch a collaborative promotion for the 
anti-platelet agent Prasugrel, which will be marketed 
as EffientTM if approved, in a direct competition with 

Plavix®, which is one of the world’s top-selling products 
and a standard drug for use in conventional anti-plate-
let therapy. Effi  entTM was found to provide a statistically 
signifi cant 19% reduction in relative risk for the prima-
ry composite endpoint of cardiovascular death, non-
fatal heart attack or non-fatal stroke in the treatment 
of patients with acute coronary syndrome undergoing 
percutaneous coronary intervention. In December 
2007, DAIICHI SANKYO and its partner, Eli Lilly 
and Company, submitted a new drug application for 
Prasugrel to the FDA. In preparation of the launch of 
Effi  entTM, which is expected to become a major addition 
to DSI, the company is increasing its sales force to 1,870 
sales representatives and expanding its presence in the 
U.S. pharmaceutical market. 
 DSI has high-added-value products on the market 
and in the development pipeline in the area of cardiovas-
cular disease. It continues to advance toward its goal of 
becoming a leader in cardiovascular therapies in the U.S. 

Hyperlipidemia 
Welchol

Hypertension
Benicar

Benicar HCT
AZOR

Anti-platelet 
Effi ent

Anticoagulant 
DU-176b

DSI Product Portfolio in Cardiovascular Therapies
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Current Situation and Outlook 
Luit pold Pharmaceutical s ,  Inc.  (LPI) supplies 
high-quality pharmaceutical products and related 
information. It consists of four divisions: American 
Regent Inc., Luitpold Animal HealthTM, the Osteo-
health® Company and Contract Manufacturing. In fi scal 
2007, net sales amounted to ¥51.1 billion. In real terms, 
aft er adjusting for the fact that the results in the previous 
year were based on a 15-month period due to a change 
in the accounting period, this is equivalent to year-on-
year sales growth of 4.1%. Th e main contributor to this 
healthy increase was the anemia drug Venofer®, which is 
LPI’s fl agship product. 
 Venofer® was fi rst launched in November 2000. Its 
market share has expanded rapidly since then, and today 
it is the most frequently used product for the treatment 
of iron defi ciency anemia in dialysis patients. 
 LPI is also eager to move into the field of obstet-
rics and gynecology with a new product, InjectaferTM. 
In March 2008, LPI received a so-called non-approvable 
letter for this product from the U.S. Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA). However, LPI is actively con-
tinuing with the development of InjectaferTM, including 
tests currently in progress, with the aim of producing 
additional safety data. It will also focus on the mainte-
nance and expansion of sales of existing products. 

 In 2008, LPI signed an exclusive U.S. manufacturing 
and distribution sublicense agreement for Venofer® with 
the German company Fresenius Medical Care, which is 
the world’s largest provider of dialysis-related products 
and services. LPI entered into this agreement as a way of 
strengthening its fi nancial stability by securing reliable, 
long-term sales of Venofer®, which accounts for over 
half of its total sales. Fresenius has the biggest share of 
the U.S. dialysis market, and the alliance is expected to 
bring further growth in LPI’s sales in that market. It will 
also allow LPI to expand the scope of its Venofer® mar-
keting by focusing on non-dialysis areas, including sales 
to hospitals. 
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Mary Jane Helenek
President & CEO Luitpold Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
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Sales and Marketing (Europe, DSE)

Rapid Growth in Sales of Olmesartan
As a region, Europe is the world’s second biggest market 
for pharmaceutical products. It is also a highly challeng-
ing market environment, due to governments’ inten-
sifying efforts to control health expenditure. Despite 
this, DAIICHI SANKYO EUROPE GmbH (DSE) 
increased its net sales by 51.0% year on year to ¥78.0 
billion in fiscal 2007, thanks to rapid growth of the 
antihypertensive Olmesartan (marketed as Olmetec® 
and Olmetec Plus®). This total includes ¥14.1 billion 
resulting from a change in the accounting period. In real 
terms, the annual increase was 23.6%. 
 Sales of Olmesartan showed a substantial year-on-
year increase of 57.3%. DSE sees these products as major 
growth drivers and will continue to target accelerated 
growth through close cooperation with its partners. 
Another product that promises to contribute to increased 
sales is SevikarTM (CS-8663). Starting in the fall of 2008, 
DSE expects to obtain approval in several European 
countries for this product, which combines Olmesartan 
with the calcium channel blocker Amlodipine.  

Evista® Sales Territory Expanded–
Early Achievement of Mid-term Target  
In March 2008, DSE reached an agreement with Eli 
Lilly and Company concerning the expansion of its 
European sales territory for Evista®, which is used in 
the treatment of postmenopausal osteoporosis. DSE 
acquired a license to sell Evista® in eight countries 
in 2006, and sales in fiscal 2007 amounted to ¥5.2 
bi l l ion. The new agreement covers the remain-
ing countries in Europe (except Greece), which is 
expected to lead to a substantial increase in sales. 
 DSE has set a sales target of at least ¥70 billion 
for fiscal 2009. With the contribution from the new 

licensing agreement, it is now possible that this target 
will be achieved ahead of schedule. 

Sales Infrastructure Expansion—Preparing 
for Launch of New Products 
In addition to its subsidiaries in 10 European countries, 
in April 2008, DSE established a new sales subsidiary in 
Turkey. Turkey is the sixth biggest pharmaceutical mar-
ket in the territory covered by DSE, and rapid growth is 
expected to continue in the years ahead. 
 DAIICHI SANKYO fi led approval applications with 
the European authorities for SevikarTM in September 
2007 and for the anti-platelet agent Prasugrel in February 
2008. Both are expected to become major products, and 
DSE is currently considering the expansion of its net-
work of sales offi  ces in preparation for their launch. Th e 
company is also expanding its sales forces at existing 
offi  ces. In the mid- to long-term perspective, DSE aims 
to increase its sales to ¥155 billion (a1 billion), and 
expand its presence in the European market. It will 
also target efficiency improvements to maximize its 
income ratios. 

Reinhard Bauer
Managing Director and CEO, DAIICHI SANKYO EUROPE GmbH
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Asia and South and Central America—
DAIICHI SANKYO’s Fourth Major Market 
Besides Japan, the U.S. and Europe, we are also building 
business infrastructure in Asia and South and Central 
America (ASCA), which we believe has the growth 
potential to become a fourth major market for us in 
the future. While the world pharmaceutical market is 
expected to grow by around 6% annually over the next 
fi ve years, a growth rate of around 10% is predicted for 
the ASCA markets. 
  DAIICHI SANKYO has subsidiaries in China 
(Beijing and Shanghai), South Korea, Taiwan, Thai-
land, Hong Kong, Brazil and Venezuela, and our sales 
are expanding in these markets, led by the antihyper-
tensive Olmesartan and the synthetic antibacterial 
agent Levofloxacin. In fiscal 2007, the addition of two 
subsidiaries in Latin America to the consolidation 
contributed to a dramatic increase in sales in these 
markets, which nearly doubled year on year to ¥21.0 
billion. In fiscal 2009, we aim to achieve total ASCA 
sales of ¥27.0 billion. 
 We have two companies in China, Daiichi Pharma-
ceutical (Beijing) Co., Ltd. (DPP) and Shanghai Sankyo 
Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. (SSP). Both companies have 
development, manufacturing and sales and marketing 
capabilities. DPP is involved primarily with synthetic 
antibacterial agents, such as Levofloxacin, while the 

business operations of SSP are based mainly on the 
antihyperlipidemic agent Pravastatin and the cough-
suppressant Asmeton. Since 2007, the two companies 
have collaborated on marketing operations in China. 
 D A I I CH I  S A N KYO  KO R E A  CO. ,  LT D.  i s 
expanding its sales of Levofl oxacin while also building a 
new business base in the fi eld of cardiovascular disease. 
Specifi cally, it has been involved in the co-promotion of 
Pravastatin and Olmesartan since 2007 and 2008 respec-
tively, which were previously sold by local companies. 
 DAIICHI SANKYO TAIWAN LTD. is working to 
increase its sales of global products, including Olmesartan, 
Levofl oxacin and Pravastatin. In 2007, it also commenced 
sales of a combination product consisting of Olmesartan 
and a diuretic. 
 In addition to domestic sales of Levofloxacin and 
other products, DAIICHI SANKYO (THAILAND) 
LTD. has also started to export products to Vietnam. 
DAIICHI SANKYO HONG KONG LTD. gathers 
scientifi c information and provides marketing support 
in Southeast Asian countries. 
 DAIICHI SANKYO BRA SIL FARMACÉUTICA 
LTDA. and DAIICHI SANKYO VENEZUELA S.A. 
are expanding their sales in the cardiovascular disease 
area, especially Olmesartan. Th ey are also preparing for 
the launch of CS-8663, which combines Olmesartan 
with the calcium channel blocker Amlodipine. 

Sales and Marketing (Asia, South and Central America)

    Company Name Establishment Net Sales  Number of MRs
    (as of March 31, 2008*)

Daiichi Pharmaceutical (Beijing) Co., Ltd.  1998 4.1 billion 143 

Shanghai Sankyo Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd.  1999 2.3 billion 196 

DAIICHI SANKYO KOREA CO., LTD.  1990 3.4 billion 51 

DAIICHI SANKYO TAIWAN LTD.  1964 3.7 billion 65 

DAIICHI SANKYO (THAILAND) LTD.  1994 0.8 billion 18 

DAIICHI SANKYO HONG KONG LTD.  1988  — —

DAIICHI SANKYO BRASIL FARMACÉUTICA LTDA.  1962 4.4 billion 118 

DAIICHI SANKYO VENEZUELA, S.A.  1973 2.4 billion 70 

Net Sales of FY2007/Number of MRs

*  For overseas subsidiaries with different fiscal year-ends, figures as of December 2007 are shown.
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Focused on Providing Total Healthcare
DAIICHI SANKYO regards the OTC business as a 
core segment encompassing not only OTC (over-the-
counter) pharmaceuticals, but also peripheral product 
categories such as functional foods and functional 
skincare products. We have named this comprehensive 
product strategy Total Healthcare. 
 Created through a merger in April 2007, DAIICHI 
SANKYO HEALTHCARE CO., LTD. (DSHC) is 
capable of applying the powerful R&D and marketing of 
a major pharmaceutical company. We are applying all of 
those resources to the continuing creation of consumer-
focused products and services that will provide a high 
standard of customer satisfaction. At the same time, we 
are working to consolidate our income base by building 
a low-cost structure.  
 Fiscal 2007 was our fi rst year under the new corpo-
rate structure. We launched 16 new products, including 
Transino®, which is used to alleviate skin blemishes 
caused by melasma, and the Patecs Felbinac® series 
of anti-inflammatory analgesics for external use. Sales 
increased by 4.9% over the previous year’s result to 
¥50.3 billion. With sales in excess of ¥50 billion and a 
growth rate faster than the market growth rate, it was a 
very pleasing start for the newly merged DSHC.
 Transino® was especially successful. Based on 
tranexamic acid, it went on sale in September 2007 as the 
first medication approved in Japan as effective against 
skin discoloration caused by melasma. Sales reached 
¥2.6 billion over the next six months, confirming the 
status of Transino® as a major hit product and creat-
ing a new market within the OTC market, in which 

products with sales of ¥1 billion annually are classed as 
hits. We are promoting Transino® aggressively, primarily 
through TV commercials featuring hair and makeup 
artist Ms. Michiko Fujiwara. Th e product has received 
extensive television, newspaper and magazine coverage, 
and has emerged as a market leader in terms of public 
interest as well as sales. 
 DSHC will continue to strengthen its line-up with a 
range of new products, including switch-OTC products. 
We will also expand our presence in other areas, includ-
ing the markets for functional foods and functional 
skincare products. In fi scal 2009, we aim to achieve sales 
of ¥58.0 billion and an operating income margin of 10% 
or more. 

What is Melasma?
Melasma is a condition that causes skin blemishes in areas around the 

cheekbones and commonly occurs in women in their thirties and forties. The 

blemishes tend to be symmetrically distributed in terms of size and shape on 

the left and right sides of the face. Regarded as diffi cult to cure, the condition 

can also appear on the forehead and around the mouth. The results of a sur-

vey of 1,000 people conducted by DSHC in 2006 showed that melasma was 

the suspected cause in one in three cases of skin blemishes affecting women 

within a one-year period. The onset of melasma is believed to be linked in some way 

to hormonal conditions in women. Stress is also thought to be involved. Laser treat-

ment reportedly causes the condition to worsen. 

 Treatment with tranexamic acid, which is the main ingredient of Transino®, is 

effective against melasma. Transino® is the only OTC drug approved in Japan as 

being effective against skin blemishes caused by melasma. Further information on 

melasma and Transino® can be found on the websites to the right (information only 

available in Japanese).

For information about melasma: 
www.kanpan.info

For information about Transino®: 
www.transino.jp

Moriya Ideguchi
Representive Director, President
DAIICHI SANKYO HEALTHCARE CO., LTD.

OTC Business
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As part of an industry that directly affects people’s lives, we do our utmost to ensure that our 
business activities as a Global Pharma Innovator adhere to social expectations, global and 
domestic rules and regulations and high ethical standards.

Basic Policy of Corporate Governance and 
Operational Management Organization
In addition to creating a management structure that can 
respond speedily and fl exibly to changes in the business 
environment and ensuring legal compliance and trans-
parency in management, DAIICHI SANKYO have 
strengthened oversight of management and conduct of 
operations. Our key aim is to maintain an environment 
responsive to the trust of our stakeholders, especially 
our shareholders.
 In concrete terms, the board members’ term of offi  ce 
is set at one year to clarify management responsibility 
and to create an optimal system that can respond swift ly 
to changes in the business environment. In addition, 
four of our ten Directors are appointed from outside the 
Group to strengthen oversight of all aspects of corporate 
administration and to ensure management transparency.
 The Board of Directors meets once a month, in 
principle, to resolve important business execution 
matters and super vise the execution of duties by 
Directors. In addition, we strive to improve the speed 
and appropriateness of management decisions by 
holding a meeting of the Management Executive 

Meeting once a week, in principle, and holding discus-
sions on business execution. 
 Furthermore, DAIICHI SANKYO employs a 
Corporate Officer System, under which the Board of 
Directors appoints Corporate Officers responsible for 
the conduct of corporate affairs for a one-year term of 
offi  ce. Th e Corporate Offi  cers are in charge of specifi c 
aspects of corporate administration under the control 
and supervision of the President. Those appointed as 
Corporate Offi  cers have a high level of expertise in their 
relevant business fi elds.
 With regard to audits, the Company has adopted a 
corporate auditor system, under which the Board of 
Corporate Auditors, comprising four Corporate Auditors, 
including two Outside Corporate Auditors, audits the 
legality and soundness of the management. 
 To contribute to sound and sustainable manage-
ment, each Corporate Auditor att ends important meet-
ings, including meetings of the Board of Directors and 
the Management Executive Meeting, gives opinions 
at such meetings in accordance with the Corporate 
Auditor Audit Standards, verifies the details of reports 
received from Directors, employees and others, and 

Corporate Governance Structure
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investigates the state of the business and property of the 
company. Th e Internal Audit Department implements 
internal audits on the compliance system, risk manage-
ment system, internal control system and others in 
accordance with the audit plan.
 To make our management more transparent, we 
have voluntarily established a nomination committee 
and a compensation committ ee, delegated by the Board 
of Directors, to discuss matt ers such as personnel aff airs 
and remuneration of Directors and Corporate Offi  cers. 
Outside Directors are in majority in both committ ees.

Basic Internal Control Policies and 
Development of the Internal 
Control System
In April 2008, DAIICHI SANKYO reaffi  rmed its policy 
about internal control in the Board of Directors to 
secure that execution of the duties of the Directors were 
in compliance with laws and regulations and the com-
pany’s Articles of Incorporation. 
 We have developed our internal control system in 
accordance with the following 11 basic internal control 
policies:

1  Systems for Ensuring Compliance with Laws and 
Regulations and the Company’s Articles of Incorpo-
ration in the Execution of Duties by Directors

2   Systems Regarding the Retention and Management 
of Information Relating to the Execution of Duties 
by Directors

3  Rules and Other Systems for Risk Management

4   Systems for Ensuring the Effi  cient Execution of 
Duties by Directors

5   Systems for Ensuring Compliance with Laws and 
Regulations and the Company’s Articles of Incor-
poration in the Execution of Duties by Employees 

6  Systems for Ensuring the Proper Operation of the 
Group, Consisting of the Company and Its Subsidiaries

7   Systems Regarding Employees Assisting Duties of 
Corporate Auditors, when Corporate Auditors Ask 
to Appoint Such Employees

8   Matt ers Regarding the Independence of the 
Employees Specifi ed in the Preceding Paragraph (7) 
from Directors

9  Systems of Reporting to Corporate Auditors by 
Directors and Employees and Other Systems 
Regarding Reporting to Corporate Auditors

10  Other Systems for Ensuring the Effective Audit by 
Corporate Auditors

11  Basic Ideas about and Systems for Eliminating Anti-
social Forces

For further details, please see the Corporate Governance 
Report on our website:
http://www.daiichisankyo.com/corporate/
governance/index.html

Action plan of Internal Reporting System 
(J-SOX) for Financial Report
In accordance with the new Financial Instruments 
and Exchange Law (known as “J-SOX” for its simi-
larities with the U.S. Sarbanes-Oxley Act), DAIICHI 
SANKYO began to assess and verify the integrity of 
its internal controls and auditing systems for finan-
cial reporting in April 2007. In fiscal 2007, the team 
handling this process worked closely with accounting 
auditors in a top-priority full-time project to adjust the 
company’s internal controls to the requirements of the 
new law.
 In April 2008, DAIICHI SANKYO created J-SOX 
Group in its Internal Audit Department, which began 
to eliminate defi ciencies by evaluating internal control 
documentation, as well as the maintenance and work-
ings of company-wide internal controls and the related 
IT systems. We will continue to work determinedly 
to ensure that the company’s financial reporting is 
on a par with global standards, as befitting a Global 
Pharma Innovator. 
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CSR Policies
In April 2007, we established the CSR Department as 
part of the unified organization. The department over-
sees Group compliance, risk management, environmen-
tal management and social contribution initiatives, and 
formulates related plans, provides support and monitors 
progress in keeping with the policies below. We will also 
reinforce our CSR programs by forming a Corporate 
Ethics Committee, an Environmental Management 
Committ ee and a Social Contribution Committ ee.

Mid-term CSR Plan
We will undertake the following economic, social and 
environmental initiatives to complete the foundation for 
the fulfi llment of our CSR policies by fi scal 2009. Th ese 
balanced efforts will enable the Group to improve its 
value to society.

Compliance
DAIICHI SANKYO’s compliance offi  cer is the Presi-
dent, or a person whom he or she appoints to oversee 
our compliance program. Th e compliance offi  cer chairs 
the Corporate Ethics Committee, which approves 
annual program plans, scrutinizes implementation 
reports, and formulates policies to prevent compliance 
violations from recurring. Th e general manager of CSR 
oversees programs, and produces annual program 
plans and implementation reports while providing 
compliance education.
 Business unit heads run compliance programs, and 
report to compliance managers.
 The CSR Department holds compliance liaison 
meetings with group companies in Japan to share infor-
mation and explore new initiatives.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Group CSR Policies
CSR is a key management focus for the DAI ICHI 

SANKYO Group, and our initiatives in this area aim 

to balance our social, economic and human corporate 

values. We will push forward with economic, social and 

environmental aspects to attain high standards and 

thereby contribute to a sustainable society. The Group will 

thus maintain social trust and achieve ongoing progress.

Supplying consistently outstanding pharmaceuticals, and thereby helping people throughout 
the world to enjoy fulfi lling lives, is the most important way in which we contribute to society. 
However, in our view, CSR is also about prospering with and remaining essential to society.

Environment

Economy

Society

President

Group companies Operations

Function-based 
subsidiaries

Compliance Officer 

Compliance Implementation 
Officer

(GM of CSR Department)

Corporate Ethics 
Committee

Improved Social Value
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Risk Management
DAIICHI SANKYO updated its Risk Management 
Rules and Crisis Management Rules in April 2007 
following the completion of the integration.
 Our risk management is an ongoing eff ort to prevent 
significant problems from arising by identifying and 
managing factors that could present risks to the Group’s 
operations. Crisis management is about managing the 
impacts of recent or impending accidents and other 
disasters, by having appropriate procedures in place and 
taking the right decisions swift ly and eff ectively.

Environmental Management
As we move toward becoming a Global Pharma 
Innovator, we maintain a strong commitment to 
expanding and improving our efforts to safeguard the 
environment. Accordingly, we have established an 
environmental management system, under which the 

senior executive offi  cer for CSR acts as chief executive 
officer for environmental management. The general 
manager of CSR is the environmental management 
offi  cer. We have also set up an Environmental Manage-
ment Committee to advise the chief executive officer 
for environmental management.
  The Group’s business activities range from R&D 
to manufacturing, marketing and related services. We 
operate companies in many locations and, for that rea-
son, maintain two diff erent environmental management 
classifi cations. One is site-based, covering each factory, 
research center and branch. Th e other is organizational, 
including affi  liates. Th is means that our environmental 
management refl ects the nature of our business opera-
tions and their specifi c locations around Japan. Th ere is 
an environmental management offi  cer for each classifi -
cation. We establish environmental policy and manage-
ment practices in keeping with these classifi cations.

● Improve energy efficiency in business activities
●  Take comprehensive steps to combat global warming

●  Promote green procurement for 
 new materials and stationery

●  Reduce emissions of Pollutant 
 Release and Transfer Register 
 (PRTR) substances 

●  Promote three Rs (Reduce, Reuse and Recycle)

●  Use assessment indices in product R&D

●  Reduce pollution risks

Chemical Substance 
Management

Zero Emissions

Environmental 
Pollution Responses

Green Chemistry

Mid-term Environmental 
Management Policy

Global Warming
Prevention

Green Procurement

Risk Management Policy
Risk management is a top management priority as we 

pursue sustainable progress under our corporate mission. 

We are equipped to capably address the underlying risks 

of our business activities and minimize the human, social 

and corporate impacts of crises.

Basic Environmental Management Policy
Safeguarding the environment is the bedrock of all 

Group operational management. We pursue environ-

mental management that contributes to a sustainable 

society and enhances our good corporate citizenship.

Mid-term Environmental Management Policy

We are implementing a variety of initiatives to reach the goals of this policy:
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Social Contributions
DAIICHI SANKYO regards social contribution as a 
key aspect of CSR, in keeping with the commitment to 
good corporate citizenship stated in the Group’s Charter 
of Corporate Behavior. The charter, which establishes 
fundamental guidelines for our social contribution 
activities, states our aim of contributing to society through 
pharmaceuticals, and that our contributions encompass 
creating a healthy society, developing medicine and 
pharmacology, engaging in social welfare, contributing 
to communities and safeguarding the environment. Th e 
charter also requires us to assist with disaster restoration, 
to foster healthy and sound young people and promote 
culture and art. In addition to engaging in those areas, we 
encourage volunteer activities among employees.
 We have also established a Social Contribution 
Committee, headed by the President or an appointee 

of the President. Th is committ ee reviews overall social 
contributions, confi rms the social compatibility of spe-
cifi c initiatives and ensures transparency. 

For more details on our CSR activities, please see the 
CSR Report on our website:
URL: http://www.daiichisankyo.com/
corporate/report/index.html

Welfare and Children’s Healthy Development
● Children’s Soccer Project

● Junior Lifesaving classes

Civic Action
● Local anti-crime patrols (at Osaka Factory)

● Local cleanup campaigns 

● Local dialog meetings

The Environment 
● The Nature Conservation Society of Japan

● World Wildlife Fund for Nature

Culture, the Arts and Sports
● Shiki Theater Company

● Japan National Lifesaving Championships

Medicine and Pharmacology
● Public seminars

●  Japan Research Foundation for Clinical Pharmacology

● Sankyo Foundation of Life Science

International Contributions
●  Medical and pharmacological scholarship system 

in China

●  Donations for overseas disaster victims

Children’s soccer project Junior lifesaving classes Shiki Theater Company’s 
production of Wicked
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Millions of yen Millions of yen Millions of yen
Th ousands of 

U.S. dollars (Note1)
2008 2007 2006 2008

Operating Results:

Net sales ¥   880,120 ¥   929,507 ¥   925,918   $  8,801,200

Cost of sales 234,571 265,201 290,736 2,345,710

Selling, general and administrative expenses 325,250 357,330 321,738 3,252,500

Research and development expenses 163,472 170,662 158,716 1,634,720

Interest expenses 128 252 313 1,280

Income before income taxes and minority interests 166,856 126,913 136,892 1,668,560

Net income 97,660 78,550 87,693 976,600

Net income per share of common stock (yen and U.S. dollars) 135.35 107.75 119.49 1.35

Dividends paid per share (yen and U.S. dollars) 70.00 60.00 25.00 0.70

Financial Position:

Total current assets 926,524 1,015,841 958,483 9,265,240

Net property, plant and equipment 221,266 248,857 289,713 2,212,660

Total assets 1,487,889 1,636,835 1,596,127 14,878,890

Total current liabilities 194,514 281,510 236,833 1,945,140

Total long-term liabilities 48,862 83,177 110,155 488,620

Total net assets 1,244,513 1,272,148 1,249,139 12,445,130

Financial Indicators (% and persons):

Pre-tax profi t margin (Ratio of net income before income taxes 
and minority interests to net sales) 19.0 13.7 14.8 19.0

Net profi t margin (Ratio of net income to net sales) 11.1 8.5 9.5 11.1

Return on shareholders’ equity
(Ratio of net income to average shareholders’ equity) 7.8 6.3 7.3 7.8

Net assets to total assets 83.6 77.5 77.5 83.6

Dividends to net assets 4.0 3.5 2.9 4.0

Research and development expenses as a percentage of net sales 18.6 18.4 17.1 18.6

Number of employees 15,349 15,358 18,434 15,349

Consolidated Financial Summary
DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 (Fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005)

40
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The State of the DAIICHI SANKYO Group
DAIICHI SANKYO Group (“the Group”) consists of 52 companies, including 
DAIICHI SANKYO CO., LTD. and its 45 subsidiaries and six affi  liates. Th e 
Group’s principal activity is the manufacture and sales of pharmaceuticals and 
related products.

Overview of Business Results
Challenging conditions prevailed in the global pharmaceutical market during the 
fi scal year ended March 31, 2008 (fi scal 2007), despite expansion in emerging mar-
kets and the growth of the bio-pharmaceutical sector. Growth stagnated in the U.S. 
market, while off -patent blockbuster drugs experienced sales erosion from generic 
products. Regulatory approval standards were generally stricter.
 Under these business conditions, the Group recorded consolidated net sales of 
¥880.1 billion for the period under review, a year-on-year decline of 5.3%. Follow-
ing the completion of business integration, the Group focused eff orts on reinforc-
ing its sales capabilities in the domestic market based on a new integrated set-up 
while also expanding and upgrading overseas operating bases. Th e fall in revenue 
was in part due to various exceptional factors, including eff orts to make non-phar-
maceutical businesses independent of the Group as part of the business integration 
process and changes to the accounting period of certain overseas subsidiaries. Th e 
Group continued to make progress in terms of developing in-house sales capabili-
ties to boost sales across four key regional markets by leveraging global products. 
Aft er excluding exceptional factors, sales generated by the pharmaceutical business 
grew in real year-on-year terms.
  Business integration-derived cost synergies helped to off set the costs of aggres-
sive investment in the form of higher R&D expenditure and ongoing development 
of overseas operating bases. Operating income increased 15.0% to ¥156.8 billion, 
while ordinary income rose 11.2% to ¥169.0 billion. 
 Net income for the fi scal year ended March 31, 2008 signifi cantly increased 
by 24.3% to ¥97.6 billion (in the previous year, the Group recorded extraordinary 
losses of ¥98.6 billion, mainly due to costs related to business integration and reor-
ganization, along with off sett ing extraordinary gains of ¥73.4 billion, mainly due to 
profi ts from the sale of non-pharmaceutical businesses).

Sales
Net sales declined by ¥49.3 billion, or 5.3%, year on year to ¥880.1 billion. It should 
be noted, however, that in real terms, aft er adjusting for exceptional factors such as 
the spin-off  of non-pharmaceutical businesses from the consolidation and changes 
in the accounting periods of certain overseas subsidiaries, sales increased by 5.1% 
to ¥40.1 billion. Bulk exports of the antihyperlipidemic agent Pravastatin were 
substantially lower following the expiration of patent protection in major markets, 
and sales of the contrast agent Omnipaque® also declined. However, there was 
a dramatic increase in the sales of the antihypertensive drug Olmesartan in both 
domestic and overseas markets. Sales of the synthetic antibacterial agent Levofl oxa-
cin also increased, as did sales of Urief ®, an agent used in the treatment of dysuria, 
and the anti-infl ammatory analgesics of the Loxonin® brand.

Operating Results and Financial Analysis

Product name FY2006 FY2007 change (yoy) Reference
 value*

GLOBAL

Olmesartan (antihypertensive) 160.3 195.6 35.3 44.5

Levofloxacin (synthetic antibacterial agent) 104.1 108.7 4.6    

Pravastatin (antihyperlipidemic agent) 93.5 76.5 (17.1)   (18.7)

Japan

Calblock (antihypertensive) 8.8 10.2 1.4

Artist (antihypertensive) 19.3 21.1 1.8
Kremezin 
 (treatment for chronic renal failure) 12.2 12.4 0.2
Loxonin  (anti-inflammatory analgesic) 30.9 33.6 2.7

Omnipaque (contrast agent) 31.5 31.2  (0.4)

Urief  (treatment for dysuria) 2.3 5.4 3.2

U.S.
Venofer 
 (treatment for iron deficiency anemia) 37.7 31.1 (6.6) 0.3

Welchol  (antihyperlipidemic agent/
 treatment for diabetes) 23.2 22.7  (0.5) 3.4

* Fiscal 2006 for U.S. subsidiaries DSI and LPI spanned 15 months (January 2006–March 2007). 
For European subsidiary DSE, fiscal 2007 spanned 15 months (January 2007 –March 2008).
To facilitate comparison, the table shows 12-month results.

Sales of Key Products (¥ billion)

Sales by Segment
Th e Group’s business operations are divided between the primary Pharmaceuticals 
segment and other segments. In the Pharmaceuticals segment, which consists of 
the prescription drug business and the healthcare (OTC) business, the Group 
manufactures and sells prescription drugs, OTC drugs and quasidrugs (a Japanese 
classifi cation for regulated, non-prescription drugs). Other segments consist of the 
manufacturing and sales of agrochemicals and chemicals, and also real estate-relat-
ed activities. In the fi scal year ended March 31, 2008, the Pharmaceuticals segment 
contributed 90% or more of total net sales; for this reason, segment information 
had been omitt ed in this report. 
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Sales by Geographical Segment
■ Japan

Net sales in Japan declined by ¥69.7 billion, or 10.4%, year on year to ¥598.1 bil-
lion. Th e Group posted sales of prescription drugs of ¥437.3 billion, a year-on-year 
increase of 0.9%. Although the Group recorded sales growth in excess of that of 
corresponding market segments with a number of drugs, including the antihyper-
tensive agents Olmetec®, Artist® and Calblock®, the synthetic antibacterial agent 
Cravit®, Urief ® (an agent for treatment of dysuria) and the anti-infl ammatory 
analgesics of the Loxonin® brand, this was off set by declines in sales of the anti-
hyperlipidemic agent Mevalotin® and the contrast agent Omnipaque® as a result of 
increased competition and other factors. Royalty income and exports to overseas 
licensees generated sales of ¥75.5 billion, down 10.4% year on year.
 Although royalty income and exports of Levofl oxacin, a synthetic antibacterial 
agent, continued to grow, refl ecting a brisk expansion in numbers of prescriptions 
in local markets, lower exports of bulk Pravastatin, an antihyperlipidemic agent 
(now off -patent in major markets), adversely aff ected overall sales in the Pharma-
ceuticals segment. In the healthcare (OTC) business, the introduction in Sep-
tember 2007 of Transino®, the fi rst OTC drug with proven clinical effi  cacy in the 
amelioration of skin blemishes (specifi cally, melasma), made a steady contribution 
to sales growth. 
  Th e Group launched the Felbinac series to augment the Patecs brand of external 
anti-infl ammatory analgesics. Net sales of healthcare products in the year ended 
March 31, 2008 totaled ¥50.3 billion, an increase of 4.9% year on year.
  In the year under review, the Group spun off  non-pharmaceutical businesses 
to focus resources on the pharmaceutical business. As a result, net sales from these 
operations declined signifi cantly year on year, falling 65.8% to ¥34.9 billion.

■ North America

Net sales in North America declined by ¥13.5 billion, or 7.1%, year on year to 
¥177.9 billion.
 This mainly reflected the change in the accounting period of certain U.S. 
subsidiaries that occurred in the prior year. In real terms, the Group posted 
positive sales growth of ¥18.0 billion due strong sales of various products, 
including antihypertensive agents Benicar® and the recently launched AZOR™, 
the antihyperlipidemic agent Welchol™ (which during the fi scal year obtained an 
additional indication for the treatment of Type 2 diabetes) and the anemia treat-
ment Venofer®.

■ Other Regions

Net sales in other regions increased by ¥33.8 billion, or 48.2%, year on year to 
¥104.0 billion. Higher sales of Olmetec® drove growth at Group subsidiaries in 
Europe, with regional sales increasing 46.1% in year on year to ¥77.9 billion. Sales in 
Europe also rose due to a change in the accounting period (with the fi scal year-end 
changing from December to March) of certain subsidiaries.
 Strong sales of Olmesartan and Levofl oxacin also drove business growth in 
markets across Asia and Latin America. Aggregate sales in these regions increased 
55.0% to ¥26.0 billion over the previous year. During the year under review, two 
subsidiaries in Latin America were included in the consolidation. 

Gross Profi t on Sales
In the fi scal year ended March 31, 2008, consolidated gross profi t on sales declined 
by ¥18.7 billion, or 2.8%, year on year to ¥645.5 billion. In real terms, however, aft er 
adjusting for exceptional factors such as the spin-off  of non-pharmaceutical busi-
nesses from the consolidation and a change in the accounting period of certain over-
seas subsidiaries, gross profi t on sales rose by ¥12.7 billion, or 6.7%. 
 In addition, business integration-derived cost synergies and continuous cost 
cutt ing measures contributed to a reduction in the cost of sales, which fell by ¥30.6 
billion, or 11.5%, year on year to ¥234.5 billion.

Operating Income
In the year under review, operating income increased by ¥20.5 billion, or 15.0%, 
year on year to ¥156.8 billion.
  Selling, general and administrative expenses fell by ¥39.2 billion, or 7.4%, year on 
year to ¥488.7 billion, due to the spin-off  of non-pharmaceutical activities from the 
consolidation, workforce resizing in the pharmaceutical business and a change of 
accounting method related to a revision of retirement benefi ts and pension policies.

Other Income, Net
Other income, net improved by ¥19.4 billion year on year. Th e main factors were 
a ¥72.4 billion decline in loss on business integration (in the previous fi scal year, 
loss on business integration amounted to ¥82.4 billion), a ¥2.3 billion increase in 
gain on sale of property, plant and equipment and loss on impairment of long lived 
assets, which at the previous fi scal year-end amounted to ¥4.9 billion.
 Other factors include a lower gain on sale of investments of affi  liates (declin-
ing by ¥50.6 billion from ¥59.3 billion in the previous fi scal year) and lower gain 
on sale of investment securities (declining by ¥7.9 billion from ¥8.2 billion in the 
previous fi scal year). Also, derivative gain declined by ¥3.3 billion from the previous 
fi scal year’s amount of ¥2.6 billion.
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Net Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests
Net income before income taxes and minority interests amounted to ¥166.8 billion. 
Th is is ¥39.9 billion, or 31.5%, higher than the results for the previous fi scal year.

Net Income
Net income for the fi scal year ended March 31, 2008 amounted to ¥97.6 billion, an 
increase of ¥19.1 billion, or 24.3% year on year. Income taxes totaled ¥69.0 billion. 
Th is is equivalent to 41.4% of net income before income taxes and minority inter-
ests, compared with 37.9% in the previous fi scal year.
  Net income per share (EPS) increased by ¥27.6 from the previous year’s level 
to ¥135.3. Return on equity (ROE) increased by 1.5 percentage points to 7.8%.

Dividends
Th e Company regards the distribution of profi ts generated by the Group busi-
nesses as one its key management priorities. Profi t distribution is determined partly 
with regard to the level of return deemed commensurate with underlying business 
performance and capital effi  ciency, and partly upon consideration of other factors, 
such as the need to build up retained earnings to fund future business development 
and strategies for growth. 
 Th e Company’s policy is to allocate a sum equivalent to net income entirely to 
dividend payments and share buybacks during the three-year period covering fi scal 
2007 to 2009. While steadily raising the level of dividends, the Company will also 
maintain a fl exible stance toward share buybacks. 

  Th e Company has decided to pay dividends from retained earnings twice per 
fi scal year, at the end of the interim period and at the end of the fi scal year. By the 
Company’s articles of association, the interim dividend is decided by resolution 
of the Board of Directors with September 30 as the basic payment date, while the 
year-end dividend is decided at the General Shareholders’ Meeting.
  Undistributed retained earnings will be used primarily to fund investments 
targeting future growth, including moves to strengthen R&D, boost corporate col-
laboration, and reinforce the Group’s overseas business base.
 Under these policies,  the Company raised the dividend per share by ¥10 to 
¥70 (interim dividend is ¥35 per share) and bought back 10 million shares.

R&D Activities
Th e Group has focused its R&D investments on four designated therapeutic areas 
(thrombotic disorders, malignant neoplasm, diabetes mellitus and autoimmune 
disease/rheumatoid arthritis) where medical demand is higher. Th e Group is 
investing selectively in these areas with the aim of generating a world-class devel-
opment pipeline, and a continuous stream of new drugs that combine innovative 
clinical effi  cacy with outstanding safety profi les. 
 Th e Group is also working to extend product lifecycles by developing combina-
tion drugs or additional formulations in the three fi elds of hypertension, bacterial 
infections and hyperlipidemia, where it has already established a solid franchise.
 Having submitt ed applications for regulatory approval, the Group continues 
to make preparations for the early introduction of the antiplatelet agent Prasugrel 
in Europe and the U.S. Late Phase II clinical trials for DU-176b, an oral factor-Xa 
inhibitor that is another top-priority R&D project, are making steady progress 
worldwide, and Phase III trials are expected to begin by the end of 2008. Elsewhere, 
the Group has secured exclusive development and sales rights in Japan for 
Denosumab, an anti-RANKL antibody, from U.S. biotechnology company 
Amgen Inc. Phase III clinical trials for osteoporosis, and multinational Phase III 
clinical trials that include Japan are in progress to study the drug’s eff ects on bone 
metastases of cancer.
 During the year under review, the Group decided to terminate clinical develop-
ment of the antiplatelet agent DZ-697b, as well as in-house development of DC-
159a, a new quinolone antibacterial, and CS-023, a carbapenem-type antibacterial 
agent. Th ese decisions were all based on R&D portfolio management considerations.
 Th e Group’s R&D investments in the Pharmaceuticals segment totaled ¥162.5 
billion in the fi scal year ended March 31, 2008, a decline of 2.3% year on year.
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Liquidity and Financial Position
Total assets as of March 31, 2008 amounted to ¥1,487.9 billion, a decline of ¥148.9 
billion, or 9.1%, compared with the previous fi scal year-end. A breakdown of this 
total shows that current assets declined by ¥89.3 billion, or 8.8%, year on year 
to ¥926.5 billion, while tangible fi xed assets declined by ¥27.5 billion, or 11.1%, 
to ¥221.2 billion. Intangible assets increased by ¥30.9 billion, or 51.4%, to ¥91.0 
billion, and investments and other assets declined by ¥62.9 billion, or 20.2%, to 
¥249.0 billion.
  Current liabilities declined by ¥86.9 billion, or 30.9%, to ¥194.5 billion, while 
long term liabilities declined by ¥34.3 billion, or 41.3%, to ¥48.8 billion.
  Net assets as of March 31, 2008 were ¥1,244.5 billion, a decline of ¥27.6 bil-
lion, or 2.2%, over the previous year’s position. Net assets per share were ¥10.1 
lower at ¥1,730.1.

Cash Flows
■ Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities amounted to ¥66.6 billion, a decline of 
¥39.7 billion compared with the previous year. However, income before income 
taxes and minority interest increased by ¥39.9 billion over the previous year. 
Reduced operating cash flow reflected a decline of ¥54.0 billion in accounts 
payable and accrued expenses following the payment in the year ended 
March 31, 2008 of accrued severance and retirement benefits booked at the 
previous fiscal year-end in relation to workforce resizing and personnel transfer 
to functional subsidiaries. 
 Th ere was also a decline of ¥26.8 billion in accrued employees’ severance and 
retirement benefi ts from a revision of retirement benefi ts and pension policies.

■ Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities amounted to ¥49.4 billion, compared with 
an infl ow of ¥45.3 billion in the previous fi scal year. Expenditure on the acquisi-
tion of tangible and intangible fi xed assets amounted to ¥51.5 billion. However, 
income amounted to ¥22.2 billion, including proceeds from sales of shares in 
consolidated subsidiaries.

■ Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net cash used in fi nancing activities amounted to ¥82.8 billion, including cash divi-
dend payment of ¥47.0 billion and treasury stock purchases of ¥33.4 billion.

Cash Flow Highlights (¥ billion)

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007

Net cash provided by operating activities 132.7 106.4 66.6

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (39.2) 45.3 (49.4)

Net cash used in financing activities (50.1) (40.7) (82.8)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
  cash equivalents 3.7 0.4 (4.7)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 47.1 111.3 (70.4)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 400.9 513.2 444.3

Outlook for the Year Ending March 31, 2009
In all major world markets, the Group expects government measures aimed at 
restricting medical spending to have a signifi cant impact on sales in the fi scal year end-
ing March 31, 2009. In Japan, the Group faces the NHI (National Health Insurance) 
drug price revision, along with measures to promote greater use of generics.
  Under these conditions, the Group plans to manage its sales force in Japan by 
further developing its MR Crosswise structure, which coordinates the functions 
of MRs (medical representatives) specializing in particular therapeutic areas with 
those of MRs assigned to specifi c medical institutions. Using this structure, the 
Group aims to expand prescriptions for Olmetec® and other leading products, 
while boosting sales via contributions from new products such as Loxonin® tape, a 
percutaneous absorption-type anti-infl ammatory analgesic, and Gracevit®, a syn-
thetic antibacterial agent.
  In overseas markets, the Group plans to generate increased sales of leading 
products by expanding its sales force, among other actions. Major planned launch-
es include the introduction of Prasugrel in the U.S. under the brand name Effi  ent™ 
(tentative), if approved by the FDA.
  On the other hand, sales generated by non-pharmaceutical businesses are 
forecast to decline by ¥32.0 billion, following the eff orts in the year ended March 
31, 2008, to make them independent of the Group. Moreover, the change in the 
accounting period of certain European subsidiaries in fi scal 2007 will also reduce 
year-on-year sales growth by ¥14.1 billion. Factoring in this combined ¥46.1 billion 
decrease in sales, consolidated net sales are projected to reach ¥840 billion in fi scal 
2008, a year-on-year fall of 4.6%.
  Excluding the aforementioned impact of operational restructuring, sales from 
the pharmaceutical business are expected to grow by ¥6.0 billion, or 0.7%, year on 
year. In addition, the forecasts assume average exchange rates of ¥100 against the 
U.S. dollar and ¥155 against the euro, which would have depressed sales by approx-
imately ¥34.0 billion compared with the actual rates that prevailed during the year 
ended March 31, 2008.
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79

82

1,249.1

1,272.1
77.5

77.5

1,200

1,220

1,240

1,260

1,280

1,300
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  Besides the decline in sales, the Group expects profi ts in the year ending March 
31, 2009 to be depressed by the impact of marketing and promotional costs related 
to the launch of Prasugrel in the U.S., along with other upfront investment costs, 
such as sales force expansion. Other projected factors include higher R&D expen-
ditures as key projects such as DU-176b move into late-phase clinical develop-
ment. Th e Group forecasts operating income of ¥130.0 billion (down 17.1% year 
on year) ordinary income of ¥138.0 billion (down 18.4% year on year) and net 
income of ¥80.0 billion (down 18.1% year on year).
  Th e Group considers its aggressive investments in R&D and stronger global 
sales infrastructure essential to the achievement of signifi cant growth in fi scal 2009 
and beyond. In fi scal 2008, the Group plans to address these various challenges and 
accelerate the pace further from that of fi scal 2007.

Business Risks
Th e following section provides an overview of the principal risks that could 
aff ect the business results and fi nancial condition of the Group. Any forward-
looking statements or projections contained in this overview represent the 
best judgment of the Group management as of the end of the fi scal year ended 
March 31, 2008.

■ Research and Development Risk

Research and development of new drug candidates is a costly process that 
requires many years to complete successfully, during which time there is a con-
tinual risk that R&D activities on a particular compound may be terminated 
due to failure to demonstrate expected clinical effi  cacy. In addition, any changes 
in the terms of agreements with other third-parties governing R&D-related 
alliances, or the cancellation thereof, can also materially aff ect the outcomes of 
R&D programs.

■ Manufacturing and Procurement Risk

Th e Group manufactures some of its products at its own production facilities 
using original technology, but is also dependent on specifi c suppliers for the 
supply of some fi nished products, raw materials and production intermediates. 
Any delay, suspension or termination of such manufacturing or supply activities 
for any reason could have a material impact on the Group’s business results and 
fi nancial position.
 Manufacture of pharmaceuticals in Japan is subject to strict regulation as 
stipulated in the Pharmaceutical Aff airs Law. Any quality assurance problem 
that necessitated a product recall could have a material adverse impact on the 
Group’s business results and fi nancial position.

■ Sales-Related Risk

Any decline in sales due to the emergence of unanticipated side eff ects of a drug, or 
due to the entry of generic products into a sector following the expiration of a pat-
ent, and the introduction of competing products within the same therapeutic area, 
could have a material impact on the Group’s business results and fi nancial position.
 Any changes in the terms of sales or technology transfer agreements, or the 
expiration or cancellation thereof, could have a material impact on the Group’s 
business results and fi nancial position.

■ Legal and Regulatory Risk

Prescription drugs in Japan are subject to a variety of laws, regulations and ordi-
nances. Trends in regulatory measures related to the medical treatment systems and 
the national health insurance, most notably the NHI price revisions, could have a 
material impact on the Company’s business results and fi nancial position. Similarly, 
sales of prescription drugs in overseas markets are also subject to a variety of legal 
and regulatory constraints.

■ Intellectual Property Risk

Th e business activities of the Group could be subject to restraint or dispute in an 
event of the infringement of the patents or other intellectual property rights of 
other parties. Conversely, infringement of the intellectual property rights of the 
Group by other parties could lead to a legal action by the Group to protect such 
rights. In either case, the resulting outcome could have a material impact on the 
Group’s business results and fi nancial position.

■ Environmental Risk

Certain of the chemicals used in pharmaceutical research and manufacturing 
processes include substances with the potential to exert a negative impact on 
human health and natural ecosystems. All the Group facilities operate on a 
self-regulated basis according to the internal standards designed to prevent the 
occurrence of any air or water pollution caused by plant emissions. Th e Group 
also takes a proactive stance on environmental protection, for instance by 
employing substitute chemicals wherever possible to reduce a potential environ-
mental impact of chemical substances used. Notwithstanding those eff orts, there 
could be a material impact on the Group’s business results and fi nancial position, 
were the emissions of the Group facility determined to have resulted in a serious 
environmental problem.

■ Litigation-Related Risk

Besides potential antitrust issues, the Group could also face litigation of various 
forms concerning its business activities, such as lawsuits related to drug side eff ects, 
product liability or labor disputes. Such developments could have a material impact 
on the Group’s business results and fi nancial position.

■ Currency Fluctuation Risk

Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates could be a fi nancially adverse eff ect 
on the Group. Th e Group conducts business, including production, sales, import 
and export activities, on a global basis, and foreign exchange movements could 
therefore have a material impact on the Group’s business results and fi nancial posi-
tion.

■ Other Risks

Other risks besides those noted above that could have a material impact on the 
Group’s business results and fi nancial position include the suspension of its busi-
ness activities due to an earthquake or other large-scale natural disaster; the inter-
ruption of the Group’s computer systems due to a network-mediated virus or other 
causes; changes in stock prices and interest rates.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED and Consolidated Subsidiaries
March 31, 2008 and 2007

Millions of yen Millions of yen
Th ousands of 

U.S. dollars (Note1)
2008 2007 2008

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and time deposits (Note 3) ¥ 47,335 ¥ 172,615 $ 473,350 

Marketable securities (Notes 3 and 4) 526,805 448,896  5,268,050 

Trade notes and accounts receivable, net of allowance of ¥293 million 

  ($2,930 thousand) and ¥725 million in 2008 and 2007, respectively 166,687 196,434 1,666,870 

Inventories (Note 5) 98,158 107,759  981,580 

Deferred tax assets (Note 8) 52,678 63,365  526,780 

Other current assets 34,861 26,772  348,610 

 Total current assets 926,524 1,015,841 9,265,240 

Property, Plant and Equipment (Notes 6 and 9):

Land 33,117 38,011 331,170 

Buildings and structures 315,626 332,267 3,156,260 

Machinery, equipment and vehicles 324,423 369,343 3,244,230 

Construction in progress 2,938 12,013 29,380 

676,104 751,634 6,761,040 

Accumulated depreciation (454,838) (502,777) (4,548,380)

Net property, plant and equipment 221,266 248,857 2,212,660 

Investments and Other Assets (Notes 6 and 9):

Investment securities (Note 4) 216,039 262,240 2,160,390

Long-term loans receivable, net of allowance of ¥352 million

  ($3,520 thousand) and ¥421 million in 2008 and 2007, respectively 953 1,195 9,530

Deferred tax assets (Note 8) 5,995 8,891 59,950 

Other 117,112 99,811 1,171,120 

Total investments and other assets 340,099 372,137 3,400,990 

Total assets ¥1,487,889 ¥1,636,835 $14,878,890 
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Millions of yen Millions of yen
Th ousands of 

U.S. dollars (Note1)
2008 2007 2008

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Short-term bank loans (Note 7) ¥  64 ¥  8,260 $  640 

Long-term debt due within one year (Note 7)  5  300  50 

Trade notes and accounts payable 83,185 146,028 831,850 

Income taxes payable (Note 8) 18,682 27,574 186,820 

Accrued expenses 60,936 87,535 609,360 

Other current liabilities (Note 8 and 10) 31,642 11,813 316,420 

Total current liabilities 194,514 281,510 1,945,140 

Long-Term Liabilities:

Long-term debt (Note 7) 18 1,533 180 

Accrued employees’ severance and retirement benefi ts (Note 10) 6,781 35,063 67,810 

Accrued directors’ severance and retirement benefi ts 115 1,038 1,150 

Deferred tax liabilities (Note 8) 26,725 36,146 267,250 

Other long-term liabilities (Note 10) 15,223 9,397 152,230 

Total long-term liabilities 48,862 83,177 488,620 

Total liabilities 243,376 364,687 2,433,760 

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 12)

Net Assets (Note 11):

Common stock:

 Authorized - 2,800,000,000 shares in 2008 and 2007

 Issued- 735,011,343 shares in 2008 and 2007 50,000 50,000 500,000 

Capital surplus 179,863 179,860 1,798,630 

Retained earnings 1,025,145 971,483 10,251,450 

Treasury stock, at cost (43,407) (9,996) (434,070)

Sub total 1,211,601 1,191,347 12,116,010 

Net unrealized gain on investment securities 48,540 72,359 485,400 

Foreign currency translation adjustments (16,264) 4,951 (162,640)

Subscription rights to shares (Note 14) 258 — 2,580 

Minority Interests 378 3,491 3,780 

Total net assets 1,244,513 1,272,148 12,445,130 

Total liabilities and net assets ¥1,487,889 ¥1,636,835 $14,878,890 

See accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statements of Income
DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Millions of yen Millions of yen Millions of yen
Th ousands of 

U.S. dollars (Note1)
2008 2007 2006 2008

Net Sales (Note 13) ¥ 880,120 ¥ 929,507 ¥ 925,918 $8,801,200 

Costs and Expenses (Note 13):

Cost of sales 234,571 265,201 290,736 2,345,710 

Selling, general and administrative expenses 325,250 357,330 321,738 3,252,500 

Research and development expenses 163,472 170,662 158,716 1,634,720 

723,293 793,193 771,190 7,232,930 

Operating Income (Note 13) 156,827 136,314 154,728 1,568,270 

Other Income (Expenses):

Interest and dividend income 11,863 11,273 5,322 118,630 

Derivative gain (loss) (748) 2,640 (460) (7,480)

Interest expense (128) (252) (313) (1,280)

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 6,622 4,315 4,897 66,220 

Gain on sales of investments in affi liates 8,719 59,347 1,180 87,190 

Gain on sales of investment securities 256 8,222 650 2,560 

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (2,161) (3,623) (5,550) (21,610)

Loss on business integration (Note 9) (9,998) (82,479) (9,893) (99,980)

Loss on impairment of long-lived assets (Note 9) — (4,916) (5,254) —

Provision for contingent losses (158) (166) (3,380) (1,580)

Provision for soil remediation costs (202) (2,876) (2,850) (2,020)

Loss on business restructuring (2,247) (3,610) (1,153) (22,470)

Loss on litigation (1,646) — (1,126) (16,460)

Other, net (143) 2,724 94 (1,430)

10,029 (9,401) (17,836) 100,290 

Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests 166,856 126,913 136,892 1,668,560 

Income Taxes (Note 8):

 Income tax expense—current 52,355 64,710 54,207 523,550 

 Income tax benefi t—deferred 16,741 (16,631) (5,011) 167,410 

Income before Minority Interests 97,760 78,834 87,696 977,600 

Minority Interests in Net Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries (100) (284) (3) (1,000)

Net Income ¥ 97,660 ¥ 78,550 ¥ 87,693 $ 976,600 

Yen Yen Yen U.S. dollars (Note1)

Amounts per Share of Common Stock (Note 2):

Net income ¥135.35 ¥107.75 ¥119.49 $1.35 

Diluted net income 135.34 — 119.47 1.35

Cash dividends applicable to the year 70.00 60.00 25.00 0.70 

See accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statements of Change in Net Assets
DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Th ousands Millions of yen

Number of 
shares of 

common stock
Common 

stock
Capital 
surplus

Retained 
earnings

Treasury 
stock, at cost

Net unrealized
gain on

investment 
securities

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustments

Subscription 
rights 

to shares
Minority 
interests

Total 
net assets

Balance at March 31, 2005 735,011 ¥50,000 ¥180,027 ¥  956,658 ¥(69,028) ¥44,097 ¥   8,332 ¥   — ¥11,017 ¥1,181,103 
Loss on disposal of treasury stock — (169) — — — — — — (169)
Net income — — 87,693 — — — — — 87,693 
Cash dividends  (¥25.00 per share) — — (17,311) — — — — — (17,311)
Share transfer payment — — (17,168) — — — — — (17,168)
Bonuses to directors — — (406) — — — — — (406)
Retirement of treasury stock — — (72,419) — — — — — (72,419)
Loss on sale of treasury stock — — (298) — — — — — (298)
Decrease due to changes in scope of consolidation — — (236) — — — — — (236)
Adjustment of net unrealized holding gains on securities — — — — 36,158 — — — 36,158 
Adjustment from translation of foreign currency fi nancial statements — — — — — (7,597) — — (7,597)
Decrease in treasury stock — — — 59,196 — — — — 59,196 
Increase in minority interests — — — — — — — 593 593 

Balance at March 31, 2006 735,011 ¥50,000 ¥179,858 ¥  936,513 ¥  (9,832) ¥80,255 ¥      735 ¥   — ¥11,610 ¥1,249,139 
Gain on sale of treasury stock — 2 — — — — — — 2 
Net income — — 78,550 — — — — — 78,550 
Cash dividends (¥55.00 per share) — — (40,097) — — — — — (40,097)
Bonuses to directors — — (344) — — — — — (344)
Decrease due to change in scope of consolidation — — (3,007) — — — — — (3,007)
Decrease due to change in number of equity-method affi liates — — (132) — — — — — (132)
Changes in net unrealized holding gains on securities — — — —  (7,896) — — — (7,896)
Changes in translation of foreign currency fi nancial statements — — — — — 4,216 — — 4,216 
Changes in treasury stock — — — (164) — — — — (164)
Changes in minority interests — — — — — — — (8,119) (8,119)

Balance at March 31, 2007 735,011 ¥50,000 ¥179,860 ¥  971,483 ¥  (9,996) ¥72,359 ¥   4,951 ¥   — ¥  3,491 ¥1,272,148 
Gain on sale of treasury stock — 3 — — — — — — 3 
Net income — — 97,660 — — — — — 97,660 
Cash dividends (¥65.00 per share) — — (47,034) — — — — — (47,034)
Increase due to changes in scope of consolidation — — 142 — — — — — 142 
Increase due to merger of unconsolidated subsidiaries — — 2,894 — — — — — 2,894 
Changes in net unrealized holding gains on securities — — — — (23,819) — — — (23,819)
Changes in translation of foreign currency fi nancial statements — — — — — (21,215) — — (21,215)
Changes in treasury stock — — — (33,411) — — — — (33,411)
Issuance of subscription rights to shares — — — — — — 258 — 258 
Changes in minority interests — — — — — — — (3,113) (3,113)

Balance at March 31, 2008 735,011 ¥50,000 ¥179,863 ¥1,025,145 ¥(43,407) ¥48,540 ¥(16,264) ¥258 ¥     378 ¥1,244,513 

Th ousands Th ousands of U.S. dollars ( Note 1)

Number of 
shares of 

common stock
Common 

stock
Capital 
surplus

Retained 
earnings

Treasury 
stock, at cost

Net unrealized
gain on

investment 
securities

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustments

Subscription 
rights 

to shares
Minority 
interests

Total 
net assets

Balance at March 31, 2007 735,011 $500,000 $1,798,600 $  9,714,830 $(99,960) $723,590 $ 49,510 $— $34,910 $12,721,480 
Gain on sale of treasury stock — 30 — — — — — — 30 
Net income — — 976,600 — — — — — 976,600 
Cash dividends ($0.65 per share) — — (470,340) — — — — — (470,340)
Increase due to changes in scope of consolidation — — 1,420 — — — — — 1,420 
Increase due to merger of unconsolidated subsidiaries — — 28,940 — — — — — 28,940 
Changes in net unrealized holding gains on securities — — — — (238,190) — — — (238,190)
Changes in translation of foreign currency fi nancial statements — — — — — (212,150) — — (212,150)
Changes in treasury stock — — — (334,110) — — — — (334,110)
Issuance of subscription rights to shares — — — — — — 2,580 — 2,580 
Changes in minority interests — — — — — — — (31,130) (31,130)

Balance at March 31, 2008 735,011 $500,000 $1,798,630 $10,251,450 $(434,070) $485,400 $(162,640) $2,580 $3,780 $12,445,130 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Millions of yen Millions of yen Millions of yen
Th ousands of 

U.S. dollars (Note1)
2008 2007 2006 2008

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Income before income taxes and minority interests ¥166,856 ¥126,913 ¥136,892 $ 1,668,560 
Adjustments to reconcile income before income taxes and minority interests
  to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 38,733 39,987 41,129 387,330 
Loss on impairment of long-lived assets — 4,916 5,254 —
Amortization of goodwill 3,599 3,596 1,424 35,990 
Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts (394) 5 (27) (3,940)
Decrease in accrued severance and retirement benefi ts (26,834) (28,547) (3,315) (268,340)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid pension costs 9,947 (714) (1,814) 99,470 
Interest and dividend income (11,863) (11,273) (5,322) (118,630)
Interest expense 128 252 313 1,280 
Gain on sales of investment securities (256) (8,200) (650) (2,560)
Gain on sales of investments in affi liates (8,719) (59,347) (1,180) (87,190)
(Gain) loss on sales and disposal of property, plant and equipment (4,461) (692) 653 (44,610)
Loss on settlement of vitamin-related anti-trust litigations — — 1,126 —
Equity in net losses of affi liated companies 107 18 349 1,070 
Decrease in trade notes and accounts receivable 7,602 16,795 11,652 76,020 
(Increase) decrease in inventories (4,539) 1,684 8,252 (45,390)
Increase (decrease) in trade notes and accounts payable (260) 3,294 (6,990) (2,600)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accured expenses (54,056) 56,551 (3,362) (540,560)
Other, net 80 12,299 (2,470) 800 

Subtotal 115,670 157,537 181,914 1,156,700 
Interest and dividends received 11,646 11,099 5,286 116,460 
Interest paid (128) (251) (313) (1,280)
Fines, penalties and legal settlement paid — — (1,126) —
Income taxes paid (60,521) (61,955) (53,001) (605,210)
Net cash provided by operating activities 66,667 106,430 132,760 666,670 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:  
Purchases of time deposits (2,053) (6,621) (5,140) (20,530)
Proceeds from maturities in time deposits 992 5,403 4,409 9,920 
Purchases of marketable securities (166,335) (148,217) (86,578) (1,663,350)
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities 142,973 165,049 119,972 1,429,730 
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment (25,317) (28,066) (41,798) (253,170)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 8,364 11,450 5,471 83,640 
Acquisitions of intangible assets (26,269) (14,886) (6,788) (262,690)
Acquisitions of investment securities (28,392) (37,483) (38,975) (283,920)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 26,761 14,157 16,095 267,610 
Acquisitions of investments in subsidiaries from minority interest (753) (571) (10,268) (7,530)
Acquisition of investments in newly consolidated subsidiaries (Note 3) — (27,210) — —
Proceeds from sales of investments in consolidated subsidiaries  
resulting in changes in scope of consolidation (Note 3) 22,260 91,020 642 222,600 
Net decrease in short-term loans receivable 8,000 16,137 — 80,000 
Payment for loans receivable (150) (1,365) (2,451) (1,500)
Proceeds from collection of loans receivable 858 5,893 1,837 8,580 
Other, net (10,376) 616 4,313 (103,760)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (49,437) 45,306 (39,259) (494,370)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net increase(decrease) in short-term bank loans (1,569) 1,312 (2,287) (15,690)
Proceeds from long-term debt — — 1,110 —
Repayments of long-term debt (809) (297) (1,204) (8,090)
Purchases of treasury stock (33,420) (173) (16,611) (334,200)
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock 13 10 2,920 130 
Dividends paid (47,017) (40,050) (17,327) (470,170)
Share transfer payments — — (17,168) —
Other, net (96) (1,571) 460 (960)
Net cash used in fi nancing activities (82,898) (40,769) (50,107) (828,980)

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents (4,739) 400 3,794 (47,390)
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (70,407) 111,367 47,188 (704,070)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 513,212 400,967 354,102 5,132,120 
Increase (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents due to Changes in Scope of Consolidation 501 878 (323) 5,010 
Increase in cash and cash equivalents due to merger with unconsolidated subsidiaries 1,029 — — 10,290 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, at End of Year (Note 3) ¥444,335 ¥513,212 ¥400,967 $ 4,443,350 

See accompanying notes.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
Years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

1. BASIS OF PRESENTING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED (the “Company”) and its consolidated 
subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act and its related account-
ing regulations, and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”), which are different in certain 
respects as to application and disclosure requirements from International Financial Reporting Standards. 
 The accounts of overseas subsidiaries are based on their accounting records maintained in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles prevailing in the respective countries of domicile. The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been restructured and 
translated into English from the consolidated financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Japanese GAAP and filed with the 
appropriate Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as required by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act.  Certain supplementary 
information included in the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial statements, but not required for fair presentation, is not presented in 
the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
 The translation of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars is included solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan, using the prevail-
ing exchange rate at March 31, 2008, which was ¥100 to U.S. $1.  The convenience translations should not be construed as representations that the 
Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of exchange. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Consolidation and Investments in Affiliated Companies
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its significant subsidiaries (the “Companies”).  All significant 
intercompany balances, transactions and profits have been eliminated. In the elimination of investments in subsidiaries, the assets and liabili-
ties of the subsidiaries, including the portion attributable to minority shareholders, are evaluated using the fair value at the time the Company 
acquired control.
 The equity method is applied, with minor exception, to the 20 to 50 % owned affiliated companies whereby the Company has the ability to 
exercise significant influence over the operational and financial policies of a company, and certain immaterial subsidiaries not consolidated.
The goodwill, which is the difference between the investment and the net assets of the subsidiary, is amortized over 5 or 10 years. 
 Daiichi Sankyo INC. and Luitpold Pharmaceuticals Inc. , the Company’s consolidated subsidiaries, changed their fiscal year-end from 
December 31 to March 31 effective from the  fiscal year ended March 31, 2007. As a result, while the financial statements of these subsidiaries as 
of December 31, 2005 were used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2006, due to 
these changes in fiscal year-end, the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007 include 15-month results of the 
two subsidiaries (for the period from January 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007). The net effect of these changes in fiscal year-end on the consolidated 
statement of income for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007 were increases in net sales, operating income, income before income taxes and 
minority interests, and net income of ¥31,514 million, ¥9,030 million, ¥9,587 million and ¥5,830 million, respectively.
 DAIICHI SANKYO EUROPE GmbH and its 11  subsidiaries, along with two other companies, changed their fiscal year-end from Decem-
ber 31 to March 31 effective from this fiscal year. As a result, while the financial statements of these subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 were 
used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, due to this change in fiscal year-end, 
the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 include 15-month results of these subsidiaries (for the period 
from January 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008). The net effect of these changes in fiscal year-end on the consolidated statement of income for the fis-
cal year ended March 31, 2008 were increases in net sales, operating income, income before income taxes and minority interests, and net income 
of ¥14,129 million ($141,290 thousand), ¥1,886 million ($18,860 thousand), ¥2,161 million ($21,610 thousand) and ¥2,027 million ($20,270 
thousand), respectively

Business Combination 
The Company was established through a joint stock transfer by Sankyo Company, Limited (“Sankyo”) and Daiichi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
(“Daiichi”) and became the parent company of its wholly-owned subsidiaries at September 28, 2005. This integration of both wholly-owned 
subsidiaries (Sankyo and Daiichi) has been judged as a combination of interest, in consideration of the contents of business, financial conditions 
and   earnings records of these subsidiaries and because they jointly would bear Daiichi Sankyo Group’s risk and enjoy the Group’s benefit. In the 
fiscal year ended March 31, 2006, the Company accounted for this business combination using the pooling of interests method in accordance with 
“Consolidation Procedure for Full Parent-subsidiary Relationship Established Utilizing Share Exchange and Transfer System”( JICPA Account-
ing Committee Research Report No. 6 ) and, accordingly , the assets and liabilities of Sankyo and Daiichi are combined at their book value. In 
addition, the Consolidated Statement of Income gives effect to the transaction as if the transaction occurred at the beginning of the fiscal year 
presented, regardless of when the Combination was in effect. As there are no accounting requirements for the financial statements to be restated for 
prior periods under Japanese GAAP, the opening balances of the fiscal year in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets are presented, 
assuming the Company has existed as of April 1, 2005.
 Pursuant to a merger agreement entered into on November 30, 2006, Sankyo and Daiichi were merged into the Company on April 1, 2007.
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 In addition to that, Pursuant to a spin-off agreement between Daiichi Sankyo Propharma Co., Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary, and Sankyo 
entered into on November 30, 2006, the Company spun-off the manufacturing operation of former Sankyo as to pharmaceuticals and other prod-
ucts on April 1, 2007, and the operation was then contributed to Daiichi Sankyo Propharma Co., Ltd..
 Under the provisions of the Accounting Standard for Business Combination, these transactions were accounted for as a business combination 
among entities under common control and there were no effects on the consolidated statements of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.

Cash and cash equivalents and cash flow statements
For the purpose of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Companies classify cash on hand, readily available bank deposits and short-term, 
highly liquid investments with maturities of no more than three months at the time of purchase as cash and cash equivalents.

Marketable securities and investment securities
The Companies examine the intent of holding each security and classify those securities as (a) securities held for trading purposes (hereafter, “trading 
securities”), (b) debt securities intended to be held to maturity (hereafter, “held-to-maturity debt securities”), (c) equity securities issued by subsid-
iaries and affiliated companies and (d) all other securities that are not classified in any of the above categories (hereafter, “available-for-sale securities”)
 Held-to-maturity debt securities are stated at amortized cost. Equity securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies which are not 
consolidated or accounted for by the equity method are stated at the moving-average cost. Available-for-sale securities with available fair market 
value are stated at fair market value. Unrealized gains and unrealized losses on these securities are reported, net of applicable income taxes, as a sep-
arate component of net assets. Realized gains or losses on the sale of such securities are computed using the moving-average cost. The Companies 
have no trading securities.
 
Derivative transactions 
Derivatives are, in principle, stated at market value. The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries enter into derivative agreements, such as 
forward foreign exchange contracts,    currency options, call options on specific stocks and interest-rate swaps, in order to manage the risk arising 
from fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates, stock prices and interest rates. Forward foreign exchange contracts and currency options are 
utilized to hedge risks arising from changes in foreign currency exchange rates in relation to imports and exports. Interest-rate swaps are utilized to 
manage interest-rate risk on debts. Call options on specific stocks are utilized to avoid the risk of fluctuation in stock prices relating to stock appre-
ciation rights. The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries do not enter into derivative transactions for speculative trading purposes.
 Deferred hedge accounting is basically adopted. Interest-rate swaps which meet the criteria to qualify as hedges and satisfy certain criteria 
are accounted for by a special method stipulated in the accounting standard, as if the interest rates on the swaps were originally applied to the 
underlying borrowings.
 Forward foreign exchange contracts and currency options which meet hedging criteria are accounted for by the allocation method. The alloca-
tion method requires that recognized foreign currency receivables or payables be translated at the underlying exchange rates in the corresponding 
forward foreign exchange contracts and currency options. The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries which have derivatives positions have 
also developed hedging policies to control various aspects of these transactions, including establishing authorization levels and limits of transaction 
volumes. The effectiveness of the interest-rate swaps accounted for by the special method as highly qualified hedges has not been assessed, as per-
mitted under the standard.
 The effectiveness of the forward foreign exchange contracts and the currency options as hedges has also not been assessed as the conditions of 
these transactions are principally the same.

Inventories
Inventories are accounted for at the lower of cost and market, cost being determined principally by the weighted-average method until March 31, 
2007. However , effective from the year ended March 31, 2008, the valuation method for inventories held for ordinary sales purposes has been 
changed to the weighted average cost basis, being written-down to reflect the decline of profitability.
 This change in accounting method is an early adoption of the Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories (Accounting Standards 
Board of Japan Statement No. 9, July 5, 2006) which is effective mandatorily from the year ended March 31, 2009, by the Company and its domes-
tic consolidated subsidiaries.
 The effects of this change on operating income and  income before income taxes and minority interests were decreases of ¥2,993 million 
($29,930 thousand) and ¥2,311 million ($23,110 thousand), respectively

Property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (except for certain buildings) is computed by the declining-balance method based on the estimated 
useful lives of the respective assets as to the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
 Depreciation of buildings (other than structures attached to the buildings) acquired on and after April 1, 1998 by the Company and its domes-
tic consolidated subsidiaries is computed by the straight-line method. 
 As to the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed principally by the straight-line method.
 The range of useful lives is from 15 to 50 years for buildings and structures, and from 4 to 7 years for machinery, equipment and vehicles.
 The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries changed the method of depreciation for all tangible fixed assets acquired on or after 
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April 1, 2007 in accordance with fiscal 2007 amendments of the Japanese Corporation Tax Law, the Law to Amend Part of the Income Tax Law 
(Cabinet Order No.83, March 30, 2007).
 The effects of this change on operating income and income before income taxes and minority interests are decreases of ¥1,351 million ($13,510 
thousand) and ¥1,359 million ($13,590 thousand), respectively.
 In accordance with the amendments, in addition, the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries started to depreciate the amounts of 
the differences between 5% of the acquisition costs and memorandum prices for all tangible fixed assets acquired on or before March 31, 2007 in 
equal amounts over five years, starting in the year after the fiscal year in which accumulated depreciation based on the pre-revision method reached 
95% of the acquisition costs.
 The effects of this change on operating income and income before income taxes and minority interests are decreases of ¥1,589 million ($15,890 
thousand) and ¥1,609 million ($16,090 thousand), respectively

Accrued severance and retirement benefits
The accrued employees’ severance and retirement benefits at year–end is provided based on the estimated amounts of projected benefit obligation 
and the fair value of the plan assets at the balance sheet date. 
 Prior to fiscal 2007, retirement benefits covering all employees of domestic consolidated subsidiaries are basically provided through the following 
two arrangements: an unfunded lump-sum benefits plan and a non-contributory funded pension plan. Upon retirement or termination of employ-
ment, employees are generally entitled to lump-sum or annuity payments based on their current rate of pay, length of service and cause of termination. 
 Actuarial gains or losses are recognized as income or expenses in equal amounts over a period of 5 to 10 years commencing from the succeed-
ing period, except for Sankyo which recognizes actuarial gains or losses immediately as they incurred.
 Prior service costs are recognized as expenses in equal amounts over a period of 5 to 10 years including the year in which such costs were incurred.
 The Company and certain domestic consolidated subsidiaries integrated their retirement benefit and pension plans on April 1, 2007 following 
the corporate reorganization and implemented their revision, which included introduction of a cash balance plan-type retirement and pension sys-
tem in accordance with the Defined-Benefit Pension Plan Law, and transferring 20% of the retirement benefit amounts to a defined contribution 
pension plan. Since the Company does not expect to incur a large amount of prior service costs after the revision of the retirement benefit plans, 
effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Company and Asubio Pharma CO., LTD. changed their accounting methods to amortize 
the prior service costs over 12 months since they incurred, although the former amortization period of prior service costs for Sankyo was 5 years 
and 10 years for Daiichi and Daiichi Asubio Pharmaceutical, Inc, which were the major companies before the corporate organization. 
 The effects of this change on operating income and  income before income taxes and minority interests were increases of ¥7,957 million 
($79,570 thousand) and ¥8,189 million ($81,890 thousand), respectively.
 As a result, retirement benefits covering all employees of the Company and domestic consolidated subsidiaries are basically provided by the 
group-wide retirement benefit arrangement comprising of a defined benefit plan and a defined contribution pension plan.  Upon retirement or 
termination of employment, employees are generally entitled to lump-sum or annuity payments based on the number of “points” determined by 
their current rate of pay, length of service and cause of termination, and certain other factors. 
 In conjunction with the integration of the retirement benefit and pension plans, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Com-
pany changed the method of amortization of actuarial gains and losses to a straight-line method over 10 years, although the former amortization 
period of actuarial gains or losses for Daiichi was 10 years, and Sankyo recognized actuarial gains or losses immediately as they incurred.
 The effects of this change on operating income and  income before income taxes and minority interests were increases of ¥4,712 million 
($47,120 thousand).
 In addition, certain of its domestic consolidated subsidiaries participated in a multi-employer welfare pension fund plan. 
 Certain overseas consolidated subsidiaries provide for such accruals in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the coun-
tries of their domicile.
 Retirement benefits to directors and corporate statutory auditors of the Company were calculated based on the established guidelines.  Pay-
ment of such benefits is subject to approval at the shareholders’ meeting

Research and development
Research and development expenses are charged to income when incurred.

Foreign currency translation
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance 
sheet date with the resulting gain or loss included in the current statements of income.
 Assets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange rates at the balance sheet date of the overseas 
subsidiaries, shareholders’ equity accounts at historical rates and expenses and income at average rates of exchange during the year. The resulting 
foreign currency translation adjustment is reported as a separate component of net assets. 

Accounting for certain lease transactions 
Finance leases which do not transfer ownership to lessees are accounted for in the same manner as operating leases under accounting principles 
generally accepted in Japan.
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Amounts per share
In computing net income per share of common stock, the average number of shares issued during each fiscal year has been used. For diluted net 
income per share, both net income and shares outstanding were adjusted to assume the exercise of stock warrants.
 Cash dividends per share represent actual amounts applicable to the respective years.

Accounting standard for Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries adopted new accounting standards, 
“Accounting Standard for Statement of Changes in Net Assets”(“Statement No.6”issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan on December 
27, 2005), and “ the Implementation Guidance for the Accounting Standard for Statement of  Changes in Net Assets”(“the Financial Accounting 
Standard Implementation Guidance No.9” issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan on December 27, 2005),(collectively, the “New 
Accounting Standards”).
 Accordingly, the Company prepared the consolidated statements of changes in net assets in accordance with the New Accounting Standards 
from the year ended March 31, 2007. Also, the Company voluntarily prepared the consolidated statement of changes in net assets for 2006 in 
accordance with the New Accounting Standards. Previously, consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity were prepared for purposes of inclu-
sion in the consolidated financial statements although such statements were not required under Japanese GAAP.
 Based on the reclassification of the previously presented shareholders’ equity for 2006,, minority interest of  ¥11,610 million , which was not 
included in the 2006 consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity, is now presented in the consolidated statements of changes in net assets.

Accounting Standard for Directors’ and Corporate Auditors’ Bonuses
Although bonuses to directors and corporate auditors were recorded as appropriations of retained earnings up until fiscal year 2006, effective in 
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions of “the Accounting standards for Directors’ Bonuses” (“Statement 
No.4”issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan on November 29, 2005) under which such bonuses are expensed as incurred on an 
accrual basis.
 As a result of adopting this accounting standard, both operating income and income before income taxes and minority interests were decreased 
by ¥306 million for the year ended March 31, 2007.

Accounting Standard for Business Combination
Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions of “Accounting Standard for Business Combination” 
(Corporate Accounting Deliberation Council; October 31, 2003), as well as “Accounting Standard for Business Separation (Corporate Account-
ing Standard No. 7; December 27, 2005) and the related “Implementation Guidelines on Accounting Standards for Business Combination and 
Business Separation” (Corporate Accounting Standard Implementation Guidelines No. 10; December 27, 2005).

Reclassification 
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. Also, as described in Note 2 to the consolidated 
financial statements, in lieu of the consolidated statement of shareholders’ equity for the year ended March 31, 2006,  which was prepared on a vol-
untary basis for inclusion in the 2006 consolidated financial statements, the Company prepared the consolidated statement of changes in net assets 
for 2006 as well as 2008 and 2007.
 These reclassifications had no impact on previously reported results of operations or retained earnings

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 for the consolidated statements of cash flows consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2006 2008

Cash and time deposits ¥  47,335  ¥172,615  ¥145,979 $   473,350

Less time deposits with maturities extending over three months (2,418)  (2,146) (2,902) (24,180)

Add short-term investments with maturities within three months 399,418  342,743  257,890  3,994,180

Cash and cash equivalents  ¥444,335  ¥513,212  ¥400,967  $4,443,350
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In the year ended March 31, 2008, the Company excluded Daiichi Fine Chemical Co., Ltd., Nippon Nyukazai  Co., Ltd., and other three compa-
nies from the scope of consolidation. 
 The amounts of assets and liabilities of these companies at the time they were excluded from the consolidation, related sales prices of shares 
and proceeds from sales of the investments were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
Current assets ¥53,886 $538,860

Non-current assets 22,749 227,490

Current liabilities (36,830) (368,300)

Long-term liabilities (4,281) (42,810)

Net unrealized gain on investment securities (322) (3,220)

Foreign currency translation adjustments 268 2,680

Minority interests (3,011) (30,110)

Gain on sale of investments in affiliate 8,007 80,070

Loss on sale of investments in affiliate (1,439) (14,390)

The Company’s interest in the companies after sale of shares of such companies (1,204) (12,040)

Sales price of shares 37,823 378,230

Cash and cash equivalents owned by the subsidiaries (15,563) (155,630)

Proceeds from sales of investments in consolidated subsidiaries resulting in change 
  in scope of consolidation ¥22,260 $222,600 

In the year ended March 31, 2007, the Company excluded Wakodo Co., Ltd , Sankyo Agro Co., Ltd., Daiichi Radioisotope Laboratories, Ltd., Dai-
ichi Pure Chemicals Co., Ltd. and other 8 companies from the scope of consolidation. The amounts of assets and liabilities of these companies at 
the time they were excluded from the consolidation, related sales prices of shares and proceeds from sales of the investments were as follows:

Millions of yen
Current assets ¥  82,292

Non-current assets 39,423

Current liabilities (59,247)

Long-term liabilities (9,841)

Net unrealized gain on investment securities 1

Minority interests (6,059)

Gain on sale of shares, net 58,443

Sales prices of shares 105,012

Cash and cash equivalents owned by the subsidiaries (13,992)

Proceeds from sales of investments in consolidated subsidiaries resulting in change 
  in scope of consolidation ¥  91,020 

In the year ended March 31, 2007, the Company newly consolidated Zepharma Inc..
 The amounts of assets and liabilities of Zepharma Inc. at the beginning of the consolidation period used for consolidation purposes and the 
acquisition of investments in newly consolidated subsidiary was as follows:

Millions of yen
Current assets ¥19,639 

Non-current assets 17,266 

Goodwill 12,207 

Current liabilities (7,169)

Long-term liabilities (6,190)

Purchase price of the subsidiary 35,753 

Cash and cash equivalents owned by the subsidiary (8,543)

Acquisition of investments in newly consolidated subsidiary ¥27,210 



56

In the year ended March 31, 2006, the Company excluded Nippon Daiya Valve Co., Ltd and F.P. Kakou Co., Ltd. from the scope of consolidation. 
The amounts of assets and liabilities of the two companies at the time they were excluded from the consolidation, related sales prices of shares and 
proceeds from sales of the investments were as follows:

Millions of yen
Current assets ¥4,452

Non-current assets 939

Current liabilities (3,526)

Long-term liabilities (561)

Gain on sale of shares, net (303)

Sales prices of shares 1,001

Cash and cash equivalents owned by the subsidiaries (359)

Proceeds from sales of investments in consolidated subsidiaries resulting in change 
in scope of consolidation ¥  642 

 

4. MARKET VALUE INFORMATION FOR SECURITIES 
(1)  At March 31, 2008 and 2007, the acquisition costs, carrying amounts and fair market values of securities with available market values were 

as follows:
(a) Held-To-Maturity Securities with Determinable Market Values

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Securities with market values greater than their carrying amounts:

Carrying amount ¥81,818 ¥80,141 $818,180 

Market value 82,648 80,620 826,480 

Difference ¥    830 ¥    479 $    8,300 

Securities with fair value not exceeding book value:

Carrying amount ¥96,646 ¥89,759 $966,460 

Market value 96,103 89,211 961,030 

Difference ¥    (543) ¥    (548) $   (5,430)

 (b) Available-for-Sale Securities with Determinable Market Value
Millions of yen

2008
Acquisition cost Carrying amount Difference

Securities with carrying amounts greater than their acquisition costs:

Stock ¥34,057 ¥117,265 ¥83,208

Bonds — — —

Others  86  174 88

Total ¥34,143 ¥117,439 ¥83,296

Securities with carrying amounts at or  less than their acquisition costs:

Stock ¥11,374 ¥  10,462 ¥   (912)

Bonds  3,910  3,910  —

Others  2,716  2,146 (570)

Total ¥18,000  ¥  16,518 ¥ (1,482)

 
Millions of yen

2007
Acquisition cost Carrying amount Difference

Securities with carrying amounts greater than their acquisition costs:

Stock ¥40,051 ¥161,457 ¥121,406 

Bonds 1,120 1,187 67 

Others 2,099 2,732 633 

Total ¥43,270 ¥165,376 ¥122,106 

Securities with carrying amounts at or  less than their acquisition costs:

Stock ¥180 ¥165 (15)

Bonds 9,447 9,447  —

Others  505  481 (24)

Total ¥10,132  ¥  10,093 ¥        (39)
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Thousands of U.S. dollars
2008

Acquisition cost Carrying amount Difference

Securities with carrying amounts greater than their acquisition costs:

Stock $340,570 $1,172,650 $832,080 

Bonds  —  — —

Others 860 1,740 880 

Total $341,430 $1,174,390 $832,960 

Securities with carrying amounts at or  less than their acquisition costs:

Stock $113,740 $   104,620 $(9,120)

Bonds 39,100 39,100 —

Others 27,160 21,460 (5,700)

Total $180,000 $   165,180 $ (14,820)

The Companies recognized ¥682 million ($6,820 thousand) and ¥ 301 million as impairment losses of available-for-sale securities with determin-
able market value in the year ended at March 31, 2008 and 2006 respectively.
 
(2) At March 31, 2008 and 2007, carrying amounts of securities without determinable market values were as follows:
(a) Held-to-maturity securities

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Commercial paper ¥213,494 ¥151,102 $2,134,940 

Certificates of deposit 45,000 60,000 450,000 

Mortgage-backed securities 15,000 15,000 150,000 

Others 10 10 100 

(b) Available-for-sale securities

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Money management fund, etc. ¥137,851 ¥116,289 $1,378,510 

Unlisted stock 10,098 10,314 100,980 

Others 6,923 11,805 69,230 

(3) At March 31, 2008 and 2007, available-for-sale securities with maturities and held-to-maturity securities were as follows:

Millions of yen
2008

Within one year
Between one and five 

years
Between five and ten 

years Over ten years Total

Bonds:

Government bonds ¥  63,673 ¥  2,997 ¥      —  ¥      — ¥  66,670

Corporate bonds 51,712 55,400 5,000 — 112,112

Others 273,494 10 — 3,542 277,046

Others:  — — — —  —
Total ¥388,879 ¥58,407 ¥5,000 ¥3,542 ¥455,828

Millions of yen
2007

Within one year
Between one and five 

years
Between five and ten 

years Over ten years Total

Bonds:

Government bonds ¥  55,709 ¥  7,838 ¥      — ¥      — ¥  63,547 

Corporate bonds 41,216 57,136 8,000 — 106,352

Others 151,102 10 — — 151,112

Others: 133 1,055 — — 1,188

Total ¥248,160 ¥66,039 ¥8,000 ¥      — ¥322,199
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Thousands of U.S. dollars
2008

Within one year
Between one and five 

years
Between five and 

ten years Over ten years Total
Bonds:

Government bonds  $   636,730  $  29,970  $        — $        —  $   666,700 

Corporate bonds 517,120 554,000 50,000 — 1,121,120 

Others 2,734,940 100  — 35,420 2,770,460 

Others:  —  —  — —  —

Total  $3,888,790  $584,070  $50,000  $35,420  $4,558,280 

 
(4) Available-for-sale securities sold during the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2008

Sales amount Total gain Total loss

¥2,026 ¥268 ¥—

Millions of yen
2007

Sales amount Total gain Total loss

¥10,367 ¥8,583 ¥14 

Millions of yen
2006

Sales amount Total gain Total loss

¥4,593 ¥752 ¥207

Thousands of U.S. dollars
2008

Sales amount Total gain Total loss

$20,260 $2,680 $— 

5. INVENTORIES 
Inventories at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Finished goods ¥48,522 ¥56,140 $485,220 

Work in process and semi-finished products 30,930 33,401 309,300 

Raw materials and supplies 18,706 18,218 187,060 

¥98,158 ¥107,759 $981,580 

6. LEASE INFORMATION
A summary of assumed amounts of acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value at March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows: 

Millions of yen
2008

Acquisition cost Accumulated 
depreciation Net book Value

Machinery, equipment and vehicles, and other: ¥7,133 ¥(3,792) ¥3,341 

Millions of yen
2007

Acquisition cost Accumulated 
depreciation Net book Value

Machinery, equipment and vehicles, and other: ¥10,228 ¥(5,752) ¥4,476 
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Thousands of U.S. dollars
2008

Acquisition cost Accumulated 
depreciation Net book Value

Machinery, equipment and vehicles, and other: $71,330 $(37,920) $33,410 

 
Future lease payments at March 31, 2008 and 2007, inclusive of interest under such leases, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Due within one year ¥1,155 ¥1,581 $11,550 

Due after one year 2,186 2,895 21,860 

¥3,341 ¥4,476 $33,410 

Total expenses for finance leases which do not transfer ownership to lessees and assumed depreciation charges for the years ended March 31, 2008, 
2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2006 2008

Total expenses ¥1,426 ¥2,829 ¥4,469 $14,260 

Assumed depreciation charges ¥1,426 ¥2,829 ¥4,469 $14,260 

7. SHORT-TERM BANK LOANS AND LONG-TERM DEBT
The weighted-average interest rates on short-term bank loans outstanding were 28.0% and 1.3% at March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
Long-term debt at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Secured loans principally from banks and insurance companies, 
  with interest rates ranging from 1.5% to 5.9% ¥23 ¥1,833 $230 

Less amount due within one year (5) (300) (50)

¥18 ¥1,533 $180 

At March 31, 2007, property, plant and equipment amounting to ¥4,570 million was mortgaged as collateral to secure long-term debt.

The annual maturities of long-term debt at March 31, 2008 were as follows:
 
Year ending March 31, Millions of yen

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 ¥  5 $  50 

2010 5 50 

2011 5 50 

2012 5 50 

2013 3 30 

2014 and thereafter — — 

¥23 $230 

The Companies entered into lines of credit agreements with the various banks in order to borrow their operating funds efficiently. At March 31, 2008 
and 2007, unused lines of credit were ¥30,000 million ($300,000 thousand).
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8. INCOME TAXES
Taxes on income consist of corporation tax, inhabitants’ taxes and enterprise taxes. The aggregate statutory tax rate on income before income taxes 
and minority interests in net income of consolidated subsidiaries was approximately 40.5% for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006. 
Income taxes of the foreign consolidated subsidiaries are based generally on the tax rates applicable in their countries of incorporation. 
 The actual effective tax rates in the consolidated statements of income differ from the aggregate statutory tax rate principally because of the 
effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes. 
 Since the difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate does not exceed 5% of the statutory tax rate, the disclosure for the 
year ended March 31,2008 has been omitted.
 The following table summarizes the significant differences between the statutory tax rate and the Company’s effective tax rates for financial 
statement purposes for the years ended March 31, 2007 and 2006:
 2007 2006
Statutory tax rate 40.5% 40.5%

Expenses not deductible for income tax purposes 6.3 5.2 

Dividend income deductible for income tax purposes (0.7) (1.0)

Decrease in valuation allowance (4.6) (3.1)

Tax credit for research and development expenses (5.4) (6.2)

Other 1.8 0.5

Effective tax rates  37.9%  35.9%

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Deferred tax assets:

Depreciation ¥24,157 ¥17,737 $241,570 

Prepaid consigned research and co-development expenses 20,813 27,748 208,130 

Unrealized profi t on inventories and loss on valuation of inventories 19,091 16,374 190,910 

Net operating loss carry forwards for income tax purposes 12,847 14,856 128,470 

Accrued bonuses 7,211 9,387 72,110 

Accrued payable for the shift to the defi ned contribution pension plan 1,627 581 16,270 

Loss on revaluation of securities 1,625 967 16,250 

Accrued enterprise taxes 1,339 2,499 13,390 

Other 17,383 46,474 173,830 

Valuation allowance (19,025) (23,534) (190,250)

 Total deferred tax assets 87,068 113,089 870,680 

Deferred tax liabilities:

Net unrealized holding gain on  investment securities (33,958) (50,171) (339,580)

Reserve for reduction in bases of property, plant and equipment for
  income tax purposes (11,170) (9,260) (111,700)

Intangible assets (4,408) (4,766) (44,080)

Prepaid pension costs (2,348) (7,297) (23,480)

Other (3,236) (5,485) (32,360)

Total deferred tax liabilities (55,120) (76,979) (551,200)

Net deferred tax assets ¥31,948 ¥36,110 $319,480 

Net deferred tax assets as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were included in the following accounts of the consolidated balance sheets.

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Deferred income taxes (assets):

Current ¥52,678 ¥63,365 $526,780 

Non-current 5,995 8,891 59,950 

Deferred income taxes (liabilities):

Current — — —

Non-current 26,725 36,146 267,250 
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9. OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
(1) Loss on business integration
The loss represents non-recurring costs associated with integration of the pharmaceutical operations of the Companies. The amounts consisted of 
the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2006 2008

Supplemental retirement benefits, etc. ¥3,913 ¥54,212 ¥      — $39,130 

Expenses associated with the consolidation and closure 
  of operating locations

2,358 3,256 — 23,580 

IT systems related expenses 2,219 11,096 — 22,190 

Expenses associated with the integration of healthcare business 169 3,353 968 1,690 

Expenses associated with the integration of overseas operations — 3,225 7,087 —

Other research expenses, etc. 1,339 7,337 1,838 13,390 

(2) Loss on impairment of long-lived assets
The Companies categorized their assets for their business operations into groups on which are based income/loss management for managerial 
accounting, taking into consideration the similarity in the type of products and business activities, the consistency as a business group and the con-
tinuity of management in the future, and individually categorized their assets for lease and unutilized assets that are not directly used for business.
In the years ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, the Companies recognized loss on impairment in the following asset groups:

(Fiscal 2007)
Location Function Asset Type Status
Shimotsuke, Tochigi Former Tochigi Research Center facility Buildings, land, etc. Idle
Tosu,Saga Former Kyushu Distribution Center facility Buildings, land, etc. Idle
Kasukabe, Saitama FormerTokyo Distribution Center facility Buildings Idle
Iwaki, Fukushima, etc. Dormitory/recreation facility Buildings, land Idle
Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo Office Building Idle
Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo, etc. ERP packages Software Idle

(Fiscal 2006)
Location Function Asset Type Status

Iwaki, Fukushima
Onahama Plant 
(manufacturing facilities of pharmaceuticals)

Buildings and Structures, Machinery, 
equipment and vehicles, etc.

Idle

Shiraishi-ku, Sapporo-shi Former Sapporo Distribution Center facility Land Idle
Shimotoga-gun, Tochigi Former Tochigi Research Center facility Buildings and structures, land, etc. Idle
Tsuchiura, Ibaraki Company housing, etc. Land Idle
Sanbu, Chiba Chiba plant site Land Idle

Because the above asset groups are idle and have uncertain prospects for future utilization, their book values have been written down to a recover-
able amount, and such reductions in the amount of ¥4,916 million and ¥5,254 million were recorded as loss on impairment of long-lived assets for 
the years ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
 The amounts consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
2007 2006

Buildings and structures ¥2,103 ¥2,443 

Machinery, equipment and vehicles 33 1,889 

Land 407 902 

Software 2,368 —

Other 5 20 

The recoverable amount of an assets group represents an estimated net realizable value, which was obtained based on third-party appraisal or the 
valuation amount for real estate tax purpose, after making reasonable adjustments.
 



62

10. RETIREMENT AND TERMINATION BENEFITS PLANS
Retirement benefits included in the liability section of the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2008

Projected benefit obligation ¥(90,003) ¥(109,179) $(900,030)

Plan assets at fair value 81,261 92,664 812,610 

Under-funded projected benefi t obligations in excess of plan assets (8,742) (16,515) (87,420)

Unrecognized actuarial losses 9,984 (227) 99,840

Unrecognized prior service costs — (299) —

Net pension liabilities recognized in the consolidated balance sheet 1,242 (17,041) 12,420

Prepaid pension assets 8,023 18,022 80,230 

Accrued employees’ severance and retirement benefi ts ¥  (6,781) ¥  (35,063) $  (67,810)

The plan assets in the multi-employer welfare pension fund were estimated based on the domestic consolidated subsidiaries’ contribution ratio 
since the amount attributable to their contributions cannot be calculated reasonably, totaled ¥4,099 million at March 31, 2007. These amounts 
have not been included in the plan assets presented above.
 In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, due to the retirement of a large number of employees at Sankyo, each of projected benefit obligation, 
unrecognized prior service costs and plan assets were decreased by ¥30,050 million, ¥1,142 million, and ¥603 million.
 In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Company and certain domestic consolidated subsidiaries transferred a part of unfunded lump-
sum severance and retirement benefit plan to a defined contribution pension plan.  The effects were to decrease projected benefit obligation by 
¥5,440 million ($54,400 thousand), prior service costs by ¥208 million ($2,080 thousand) and accrued employees’ severance and retirement 
benefits by 5,648 million ($56,480 thousand).
 The transferred amount to a defined contribution pension plan was ¥5,610 million ($56,100 thousand) which will be implemented for four 
years. The outstanding balance to be transferred as of March 31, 2008 was ¥4,033 million ($40,330 thousand) and was included in other current 
liabilities and other long-term liabilities. 
 The Companies withdrew from the multi-employer pension fund by the end of the year ended March 31, 2008. 
 Additional retirement benefits which are not subject to the actuarial valuation in accordance with the accounting standards for the severance 
and retirement benefits may be paid to employees upon retirement.
 Periodic employees’ severance and retirement benefit expenses for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 are consisting of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2006 2008

Service costs for benefits earned ¥5,538 ¥10,333 ¥8,716 $55,380 

Interest costs 1,979 3,172 3,272 19,790

Expected return on plan assets (2,582) (2,567) (2,339) (25,820)

Amortization of actuarial loss (gain) 552 404 (1,438) 5,520

Amortization of prior service costs (9,469) (763) (871) (94,690)

Additional retirement benefits and other 2,890 53,571 1,621 28,900

Other 3,901 808 721 39,010

Total ¥2,809 ¥64,958 ¥9,682 $ 28,090

The discount rates for calculating projected benefit obligation used by the Companies were principally 2.5 % and the rates of expected return on 
plan assets used by the Companies were 3.0% and 2.5% to 3.0% at March 31, 2008 and, 2006 and 2007, respectively.
 

11. NET ASSETS
The Japanese Corporate Law (“the Law”) became effective on May 1, 2006, replacing the Japanese Commercial Code (“the Code”). The law is 
generally applicable to events and transactions occurring after April 30, 2006 and for fiscal years ending after that date.
 Under the Japanese laws and regulations, the entire amount paid for new shares is required to be designated as common stock. However, a 
company may, by a resolution of the Board of Directors, designate an amount not exceeding one-half of the price of the new shares as additional 
paid-in capital, which is included in capital surplus.
 Under the Law, in cases where dividend distribution of surplus is made, the smaller of an amount equal to 10% of the dividend and the excess, 
if any, of 25% of common stock over the total of additional paid-in-capital and legal earnings reserve must be set aside as additional paid-in-capital 
or legal earnings reserve. Legal earnings reserve is included in retained earnings in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
 Under the Code, companies were required to set aside an amount equal to at least 10% of the aggregate amount of cash dividends and other 
cash appropriations as legal earnings reserve until the total of legal earnings reserve and additional paid-in capital equaled 25% of common stock.
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 Under the Code, legal earnings reserve and additional paid-in capital could be used to eliminate or reduce a deficit by a resolution of the share-
holders’ meeting or could be capitalized by a resolution of the Board of Directors. Under the Law both of these appropriations generally require a 
resolution of the shareholders’ meeting.
 Additional paid-in capital and legal earnings reserve may not be distributed as dividends. Under the Code, however, on the condition that the 
total amount of  legal earnings reserve  and additional paid-in capital remained equal to or exceeded 25% of common stock, they were available for 
distribution by resolution of the shareholders’ meeting.
 Under the Law, all additional paid-in-capital and all legal earnings reserve may be transferred to other capital surplus and retained earnings, 
respectively, which are potentially available for dividends.
The maximum amount that the Company can distribute as dividends is calculated based on the non-consolidated financial statements of the 
Company in accordance with the Law.
 At the annual shareholders’ meeting held on June 27, 2008, the shareholders resolved cash dividends amounting to ¥25,164 million ($251,640 
thousand). Such appropriations have not been accrued in the consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2008 and are recognized in the 
period in which they are resolved.

12. COMMITMENTS AND COTINGENCIES
At March 31, 2008, the Company was contingently liable as guarantors for loans of employees and certain unconsolidated company in the amount 
of ¥4,239 million ($42,390 thousand).

 
13. SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Companies’ primary business activities consist mainly of the pharmaceuticals.  
 “Other” includes various remaining businesses such as agrochemicals, chemicals, and other.  Since net sales, operating income and total 
assets in the “Pharmaceutical” segment constituted more than 90% of the consolidated totals, the disclosure of business segment information 
for the year ended March 31, 2008 has been omitted.
 Net sales, operating expenses and operating income by segment of business activities for the years ended March 31, 2007 and 2006 were 
as follows:  

Millions of yen
2007

Pharmaceuticals Other
Elimination

and/or corporate Consolidated
Sales and operating income

Net sales:
Outside customers ¥   837,116 ¥92,391 ¥       — ¥   929,507 
Inter-segment 352 3,298 (3,650) —

Total sales 837,468 95,689 (3,650) 929,507 
Operating expenses 706,099 91,312 (4,218) 793,193 

Operating income ¥   131,369 ¥  4,377 ¥    568 ¥   136,314 

Identifiable assets ¥1,559,252 ¥78,964 ¥(1,381) ¥1,636,835 

Depreciation 36,570 3,417 — 39,987 
Impairment loss 4,916 — — 4,916 
Capital expenditures 42,398 3,886 — 46,284 

Millions of yen
2006

Pharmaceuticals Other
Elimination

and/or corporate Consolidated
Sales and operating income

Net sales:
Outside customers ¥   784,667 ¥141,251 ¥       — ¥   925,918 
Inter-segment 791 4,024 (4,815) —

Total sales 785,458 145,275 (4,815) 925,918 
Operating expenses 637,343 139,129 (5,282) 771,190 

Operating income ¥148,115 ¥6,146 ¥467 ¥   154,728 

Identifiable assets ¥1,429,425 ¥169,660 ¥(2,958) ¥1,596,127 

Depreciation 35,796 5,333 — 41,129 
Impairment loss 5,254 — — 5,254 

Capital expenditures 28,967 6,409 — 35,376 
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As described in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007 the Company adopted “the 
Accounting standards for Directors’ Bonuses” (“Statement No. 4” issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan on November 29, 2005). As 
compared with the previous accounting method, the effects of adopting this standard were to increase operating expenses in the “Pharmaceuticals” 
segment by ¥232 million  and in the “Other” segment by ¥74 million, and to decrease operating income in the respective operating segments by the 
same amount. 
 Geographic segments are classified as Japan, North America and Other, according to the location of the companies. “Other” includes Europe, 
Asia, and others.  Net sales, operating expenses and operating income by geographic segment for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 
were as follows:

Millions of yen
2008

Japan North America Other
Elimination

and/or corporate Consolidated

Sales and operating income

Net sales:

Outside customers ¥   598,149 ¥177,954 ¥104,017 ¥         — ¥   880,120

Inter-segment 66,676 49,832 21,864 (138,372) —

Total sales 664,825 227,786 125,881 (138,372) 880,120

Operating expenses 557,688 190,164 112,669 (137,228) 723,293

Operating income  ¥   107,137 ¥  37,622 ¥  13,212 ¥  (1,144)  ¥   156,827 

 Assets ¥1,226,415 ¥186,385 ¥140,442 ¥(65,353) ¥1,487,889

Millions of yen
2007

Japan North America Other
Elimination

and/or corporate Consolidated

Sales and operating income

Net sales:

Outside customers ¥   667,852 ¥191,466 ¥70,189 ¥         — ¥   929,507

Inter-segment 81,943 41,240 17,044 (140,227) —

Total sales 749,795 232,706 87,233 (140,227) 929,507

Operating expenses 637,080 195,421 79,603 (118,911) 793,193

Operating income  ¥   112,715 ¥37,285 ¥  7,630 ¥(21,316)  ¥   136,314

 Assets ¥1,454,251 ¥183,524 ¥94,757 ¥(95,697) ¥1,636,835

Millions of yen
2006

Japan North America Other
Elimination

and/or corporate Consolidated

Sales and operating income

Net sales:

Outside customers ¥   752,794 ¥116,061 ¥57,063 ¥         — ¥   925,918

Inter-segment 21,554 18,213 5,805 (45,572) —

Total sales 774,348 134,274 62,868 (45,572) 925,918

Operating expenses 644,098 108,817 62,690 (44,415) 771,190

Operating income  ¥   130,250 ¥  25,457 ¥     178 ¥  (1,157)  ¥   154,728

Assets ¥1,452,287 ¥132,455 ¥59,042 ¥(47,657) ¥1,596,127

   
Thousands of U.S. dollars

2008

Japan North America Other
Elimination

and/or corporate Consolidated

Sales and operating income

Net sales:

Outside customers $  5,981,490 $1,779,540 $1,040,170  $            — $  8,801,200

 Inter-segment 666,760 498,320 218,640 (1,383,720) —

Total sales 6,648,250 2,277,860 1,258,810 (1,383,720) 8,801,200

Operating expenses 5,576,880 1,901,640 1,126,690 (1,372,280) 7,232,930

Operating income $  1,071,370  $   376,220  $   132,120  $    (11,440)  $  1,568,270 

Assets $12,264,150 $1,863,850 $1,404,420 $  (653,530) $14,878,890
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As described in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 the Company adopted 
“Accounting standard for Measurement of Inventories (“Statement No.9” issued by the Accounting standards Board of Japan on July 5, 2006). As 
compared with the previous accounting method, the effects of adopting this standard were to increase operating expenses in the “Japan” segment 
by ¥2,993 million ($29,930 thousand) and to decrease operating income by the same amount.
 As described in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 the Company and its 
domestic consolidated subsidiaries changed the method of depreciation for all tangible fixed assets acquired on or after April 1, 2007 in accor-
dance with the fiscal 2007 amendments of Japanese Corporation Tax Law, the Law to Amend Part of the Income Tax Law (Cabinet Order No.83, 
March 30, 2007).  As compared with the previous accounting method, the effects of changing this method were to increase operating expenses in 
the “Japan” segment by ¥1,351 million ($13,510 thousand) and to decrease operating income by the same amount.
 In accordance with the amendment, also, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have started to depreciate the difference between 5% of 
the acquisition costs and memorandum prices for the all tangible fixed assets acquired on or before March 31, 2007 by equal amounts over five 
years, starting in the year after the fiscal year in which accumulated depreciation based on the pre-revision method reached 95% of the acquisition 
costs. The effects of this change were to increase operating expenses in the “Japan” segment by 1,589 million ($15,890 thousand) and to decrease 
operating income by the same amount as compared with the previous accounting method.
 As described in note2 to the consolidated financial statements, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 the Company and certain 
domestic consolidated subsidiaries revised the retirement benefit and pension plans, and changed the amortization period of prior service cost to 
1 year (12 months) since they incurred. Actuarial gains and losses were also changed to be calculated on a straight-line method over 10 years. As 
compared with the previous accounting method, the effects of this change were to decrease operating expenses in the “Japan” segment by ¥12,669 
million ($126,690 thousand) and to increase operating income by the same amount. 
 As described in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007 the Company adopted “the 
Accounting standards for Directors’ Bonuses” (“Statement No. 4” issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan on November 29, 2005). As 
compared with the previous accounting method, the effects of adopting this standard were to increase operating expenses in the “Japan” segment 
by ¥306 million and to decrease operating income by the same amount. 
 
 The Companies’ overseas business activities consist mainly of those in North America and Europe. “Other” includes mainly Asia. A summary 
of overseas net sales by the Companies for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2008

North America Europe Other Total

Overseas net sales ¥219,939 ¥98,455 ¥40,245 ¥358,639

Consolidated net sales 880,120

Ratio of overseas net sales to a consolidated basis 25.0% 11.2% 4.6% 40.8%

Millions of yen
2007

North America Europe Other Total

Overseas net sales ¥ 241,850 ¥ 84,328 ¥ 30,523 ¥356,701

Consolidated net sales  929,507

Ratio of overseas net sales to a consolidated basis 26.0% 9.1% 3.3% 38.4%

Millions of yen
2006

North America Europe Other Total

Overseas net sales ¥ 182,615 ¥ 98,440 ¥ 26,210 ¥ 307,265

Consolidated net sales  925,918

Ratio of overseas net sales to a consolidated basis 19.7% 10.6% 2.9% 33.2%

Thousands of U.S. dollars
2008

North America Europe Other Total

Overseas net sales $2,199,390 $984,550 $402,450 $3,586,390 

Consolidated net sales 8,801,200
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14. STOCK OPTIONS PLANS
The Company has implemented a stock option plan under which subscription rights to shares were granted to directors and corporate 
officers of the Company. Stock option expense included in selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended March 31, 2008 
amounted to ¥258 million ($2,580 thousand).
 The outline of stock option as of March 31, 2008 was as follows:

2008 stock option plan
Individuals covered by the plan

Directors 6

Corporate officers 20

Total 26

Class and number of stock (shares) Common stock 101,900

Date of grant February   15, 2008

Required service period —
Exercise period

 
February 16, 2008 

to February 15, 2038

The activity of stock option was as follows:
2008 stock option plan

Subscription rights to shares which have not been vested (shares):

Outstanding as of  March 31, 2007 —

Granted 101,900

Forfeited/expired —

Vested 101,900

Outstanding as of March 31, 2008 —

Subscription rights to shares which have been vested (shares):

Outstanding as of  March 31, 2007 —

Vested 101,900

Exercised —

Forfeited/expired —

Outstanding as of March 31, 2008 101,900

Price information of stock option was as follows:
2008 stock option plan

Exercise price (yen) ¥      1

Average market price of the stock at the time of exercise (yen) —

Fair value (date of grant) (yen) ¥2,528

The fair value of options granted was estimated using the Black-Scholes model with the following assumptions:
2008 stock option plan

Expected volatility 29.7%
Expected holding period 10 years
Expected dividend ¥65
Risk-free rate 1.5%
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15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
(1) Acquisition of Biotech Firm U3 Pharma AG
On  June 19, 2008, the Company purchased all shares of stock of U3 Pharma AG from its founder, investment funds and other stockholders, and 
made a one-time payment of 161 million Euros for the acquisition by its own fund. 
 In order to achieve one of its goals to develop innovative pharmaceuticals, the Group is focusing on the enhancement of its development pipe-
line especially in the key therapeutic areas including malignant neoplasm. 

Information of U3 Pharma AG:

Description of business Research and development focused on antibodies drug of oncology

Common stock 743 thousand Euros (Fiscal year 2007)

Sales 792 thousand Euros (Fiscal year 2007)

(2) Acquisition of Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited
On June 11, 2008 the Company, Ranbaxy and its founding family, the largest and controlling shareholders of Ranbaxy agreed to enter into an 
agreement that the Company will purchase more than 50.1 percent of the voting right of Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited at a price of Rs737 per 
share with the total transaction value expected to be between ¥368.5 billion (Rs147 billion) to ¥495 billion (Rs198 billion: Rs1 = ¥2.5) by its own 
fund and borrowing.
 Foreseeing the change in business environment laying ahead, the Group took advanced steps for new opportunities and innovation in business 
model. With the dramatic enhancement of global reach by acquiring presence in the emerging countries and broadening the product portfolio, the 
Group will tackle the complementary business combination that provides sustainable growth by diversification that spans the full spectrum of the 
pharmaceutical business.

Information of Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited:

Description of business
Manufacturing, sales, research and development of 
generic medicines focused on hyperlipemia and infection disease

Common stock Rs   1,865 hundred (Fiscal year 2007)

Total assets Rs 72,748 hundred (Fiscal year 2007)

Sales Rs 74,255 hundred (Fiscal year 2007)

Ordinary income Rs   9,985 hundred (Fiscal year 2007)

Although the transaction is subject to regulatory agency approval, the acquisition is expected to be completed by the end of the fiscal year ending 
March, 2009.
 In association with the transaction, under Indian law, the Group will also make an open offer to the public shareholders for up to 20% stake of 
Zenotech Laboratories Ltd., an affiliate of Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd. 

(3) Proposal for Appropriations of Retained Earnings 
The following appropriations of retained earnings at March 31, 2008 were resolved at the annual general meeting of shareholders of the Company 
held on June 27, 2008.

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2008 2008

Year-end cash dividends of ¥35.00 ($0.35) per share ¥25,164 $251,640
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Major Group Companies
(Consolidated Subsidiaries)

(As of June 30, 2008)

Company Country
Paid-in capital
(thousands)

Equity owned
by the parent
company (%) Principal activities

DAIICHI SANKYO PROPHARMA CO., LTD. Japan ¥100,000 100.0 Manufacturing of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO RD ASSOCIE CO., LTD. Japan ¥50,000 100.0 Support of research and development in the group

DAIICHI SANKYO 
BUSINESS ASSOCIE CO., LTD.

Japan ¥50,000 100.0 Business support in the group

DAIICHI SANKYO HAPPINESS CO., LTD. Japan ¥50,000 100.0 Business support in the group

DAIICHI SANKYO LOGISTICS CO., LTD. Japan ¥50,000 100.0 Distribution and related affairs

DAIICHI SANKYO 
CHEMICAL PHARMA CO., LTD.

Japan ¥10,000 100.0 Manufacturing of active pharmaceutical ingredients and intermediates

DAIICHI SANKYO HEALTHCARE CO., LTD. Japan ¥100,000 100.0
Manufacturing and sales of OTC drugs, cosmetics, 
medical equipments, food and beverage, among others

ASUBIO PHARMA CO., LTD. Japan ¥11,000,000 100.0 Research, development, manufacturing and sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO, INC. U.S.A. US$24,900 100.0 Research, development and sales of pharmaceuticals

Luitpold Pharmaceuticals, Inc. U.S.A. US$200 100.0 Manufacturing and sales of pharmaceuticals and veterinary

DAIICHI SANKYO EUROPE GmbH Germany EUR16,000 100.0 Development, manufacturing and sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO UK LTD. U.K. £19,500 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO ESPANA S.A. Spain EUR120 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO ITALIA S.p.A. Italy EUR120 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO PORTUGAL LDA. Portugal EUR349 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO AUSTRIA GmbH Austria EUR18 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO (SCHWEIZ) AG Switzerland CHF3,000 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO NEDERLAND B.V. The Netherlands EUR18 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO BELGIUM N.V.-S.A. Belgium EUR62 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO ALTKIRCH SARL France EUR457 100.0 Manufacturing of raw materials for pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO DEUTSCHLAND GmbH Germany EUR40 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO FRANCE SAS France EUR2,182 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO I
.
LAÇ TI

.
CARET Ltd., Şti. Turkey TL105 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals
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(As of June 30, 2008)

Company Country
Paid-in capital
(thousands)

Equity owned
by the parent
company (%) Principal activities

DAIICHI SANKYO DEVELOPMENT LTD. U.K. £400 100.0 Development of pharmaceuticals

U3 Pharma AG Germany EUR743 100.0 Research and development of pharmaceuticals

Shanghai Sankyo Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. China US$53,000 100.0 Research, development, manufacturing and sales of pharmaceuticals

Daiichi Pharmaceutical (Beijing) Co., Ltd. China US$63,800 100.0 Development, manufacturing and sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO HONG KONG LTD. China HK$3,000 100.0 Marketing of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO TAIWAN LTD. Taiwan NT$80,000 100.0 Manufacturing and sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO KOREA CO., LTD. Korea WON3,000,000 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO (THAILAND) LTD. Thailand Baht10,000 100.0 Import, sales, and agency of pharmaceuticals and raw materials

DAIICHI SANKYO 
INDIA PHARMA PRIVATE LIMITED

India INR250,000 100.0 Sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO 
BRASIL FARMACÉUTICA LTDA.

Brazil BRL21,832 100.0 Manufacturing and sales of pharmaceuticals

DAIICHI SANKYO VENEZUELA, S.A. Venezuela VEB50,000 100.0 Manufacturing and sales of pharmaceuticals



Major Shareholders

Name
Number of Shares 

Held (shares)
Ratio (%)

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (trust account) 67,313,300 9.16

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (trust account) 43,855,200 5.97

Nippon Life Insurance Company 41,839,182 5.69

The Chase Manhattan Bank NA, London SL, Omnibus Account 19,139,654 2.60

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. 380055 19,110,300 2.60

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 13,413,368 1.82

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 9,468,983 1.29

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. 9,328,109 1.27

Nomura Securities Co., Ltd. 9,162,838 1.25

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (trust account 4) 8,626,300 1.17

Total 241,257,234 32.82

Corporate Data

Company Name: DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED

Established: September 28, 2005

Headquarters: 3-5-1, Nihombashi Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8426, Japan

URL: http://www.daiichisankyo.com

Business:  Research & Development, Manufacturing and Sales & Marketing of 
pharmaceutical products

Paid-in Capital: ¥50,000 million

Employees: 15,349 (Consolidated)

Stock Information

Common Stock

Number of shares authorized: 2,800,000,000

Number of shares issued: 735,011,343

Number of shareholders: 66,210 

Corporate Information (As of March 31, 2008)

Financial
Institutions
47.74%

Foreign
Investors
28.98%

Individuals and Others
12.31%

Other Companies
6.11%

Financial Instrument Firms
2.68%

Treasury Stock, etc.
2.18%

Distribution of Shareholders
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Printed in Japan

3-5-1, Nihombashi Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8426, Japan

TEL +81-3-6225-1126

http://www.daiichisankyo.com
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